‘Broadstairs & St Peter’s Town Council

e
T
oW COURCE,

23 September 2025
To: Members of Broadstairs & St. Peter’s Town Council.

You are summoned to a meeting of the Council to be held in Pierremont Hall on Monday

29 September 2025 at 7pm.
Mﬂ‘éfj %21 :«ﬁd

Kirsty Holroyd
Town Clerk

AGENDA
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive from members of the Council and the presiding clerk declarations of
interest in accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the Town Council on 29t
July 2024.

3. MINUTES
To approve the minutes of the Council meeting held on Monday 28 July 2025.
Attach 1

4, MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE

5. QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS FROM THE ELECTORATE OF
BROADSTAIRS AND ST PETER'S

i) To agree to suspend the meeting in accordance with Standing Orders 3e,3f, and 3g
which permit a maximum of three members of the parish to address the council for a
maximum of three minutes each.

ii) A Member may ask the Town Mayor or the Town Clerk any question concerning the
business of the Council, provided 2 clear working days’ notice of the question has
been given to the person to whom it is addressed.

6. PLANNING COMMITTEE
i) To receive the draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4 August 2025 and

consider any recommendations therein. Attach 2
ii) To receive the draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 1 September 2025 and
consider any recommendations therein. Attach 3

7. COMMUNITY ASSETS COMMITTEE
i) To receive the draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 18 August 2025 and
consider any recommendations therein. Attach 4
i) To receive the draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 8 September 2025 and
consider any recommendations therein. Attach 5



10.

ax.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

i) To receive additional information about the War Memorial to assist the decision
making at minute 262.

EVENTS, LEISURE AND TOURISM COMMITTEE
i) To receive the draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 11 August and consider

any recommendations therein. Attach 6
ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

To receive the draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 22 September 2025 and
consider any recommendations therein. Attach 7
COMMUNICATIONS

i) To receive the report of the Town Mayor. Town Forum
i) To receive the report of the Town Clerk. - Christmas Lights and Halloween Helpers

FINANCE

i) To receive and approve a report concerning payments for the period 29 July 2025 to

23 September 2025 Attach 8

ii) To receive a report concerning receipts for the period 29 July 2025 to 23 September

2025 Attach 9

i) To receive information about staff salaries for the period

iv)To receive information about works or services authorised between meetings.
Attach 10

v) To receive and approve a report concerning payments for the period 29 July 2025

to 23 September 2025.

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY RETURN 2024-25
To receive information concerning the completion of the annual review.

RISK ASSESSMENT DOCUMENT
To receive and approve the updated document as requested by the F&GP committee.

Attach 11
PIERREMONT DEPOT
To discuss recent developments and consider co-ordinating the Town'’s response.
GRANTS
i) To receive information about grants approved year to date Attach 12
ii) To receive an application from the Zone Youth Club Attach 13
EXPENSES POLICY
To receive and review the draft document Attach 14

DRUGS AND ALCOHOL POLICY
To receive and review the draft document Attach 15

The following business is to be undertaken in accordance with the provisions of standing orders
3d, with a resolution made to exclude the public due to the confidential nature of the business,

18.

19,

BEACH PATROLS
To review the service provided to the public during summer 2025 ENC1

COMMERCIAL LANDLORD ISSUES



20.

21,

ii) To receive information and a quote from the Town Clerk on some urgent building
works at Retort House. ENC 2

LEGAL ISSUES -
To receive any relevant information from the Town Clerk

STAFF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
i) To receive the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 21 August 2025 ENC 3

i) To receive and approve the LGPS policies as required by KCC. ENC 4
if) To receive and approve information regarding the Local Government Services pay
agreement 2025. ENC5

Members of the public may re-enter the meeting

22,

DATE OF NEXT MEETING —Monday 27 October 2025 at 7pm in Pierremont Hall.
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BROADSTAIRS & ST. PETER'S
TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Council held on Monday 28 July 2025 at 7pm in
Pierremont Hall, Broadstairs.

Present: Clirs J Bayford, J Bright, K Bright, M Garner, J Hobson, C Kemp, C Leys, P
Moore, A Munns, J Nichols, S Roberts & G Rusiecki.

Town Clerk: Kirsty Holroyd

Before the meeting commenced, the Chairman, Clir M Garner welcomed everyone and
drew their attention to the openness and transparency legislation confirmed in several
notices around the room.

669.

670.

671.

672.

673.

674.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies with reason from Clirs Pressland, Farooki and Orhan were received and
accepted.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None received

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Council meeting held on 30 June
2025 can be approved and duly signed as a true record by the
Chairman.

MATTERS ARISING
None

QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS FROM THE ELECTORATE OF
BROADSTAIRS AND ST PETER'S.

A resident of Ramsgate Road attended to inform members of increasing speeds
and residents” concern over narrow pavements and lack of traffic calming
measures.

RESOLVED: A KCC pack will be requested with resources such as
30mph reminder stickers to be shared among residents. Ramsgate
Road to be added to the Environment Committee’s list of hotspots to be
considered via Community Speedwatch or 20mph zones.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

i) Members were informed the meeting of Monday 7 July 2025 had not taken
place as an insufficient number of councillors were in attendance to form a
quorum,

ii) Members received nominations for a sixth member of the committee



675.

676.

677.

RESOLVED: That Clir Garner be appointed to the Planning Committee.

COMMITTEE ASSETS COMMITTEE

Members received the draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 14 July 2025
and considered the recommendations.

RESOLVED:

min 238: That the Town Clerk will inform all councillors when she is
due to meet a third-party individual in case anyone wishes to attend
the meeting.

Min 239: That since the deadline of the KALC survey on LGR has been
extended to 4 August, late submissions can be accepted.

Min 240: that the recommendation concerning Sarah Thorne Theatre
be postponed until additional information is shared at item 18 later in
the meeting.

Min 241: That POW be invited to complete the mural at Retort House
provided they understand the project is at their own risk.

Min 242: That all rents be increased to £14 per sq/ft as the leases
come up for renewal.

FINANCE AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE
Members received the draft minutes of the meeting held on 21 July 2025.

RESOLVED:
i) Min 203: That the amendments to the Terms of Reference be
approved

ii) Min 205: That Council minute 325 be extended to provide that
the Town Clerk may also move money from the interest-
bearing account to the current account to cover any day-to-
day expenditure.

iii) Min 213: That David Bucket be appointed IIA for the 2025-6
financial year for a fee of £ 1459.40 to include a mid-term and
end of year visit.

iv) That the updated Terms of Reference be approved.

V) That the updated Statement of Internal control be approved.

vi) That the updated Annual Governance Statement be approved

vii) That the updated preferred contractors policy be approved.

COMMUNICATIONS
i) The Town Mayor gave a report on his activities on behalf of the Council over
the last month. Please see attached.

ii) The Town Clerk reported the sad passing of Jerome Dillon, who had served
as the Council’s honorary solicitor for some years. His funeral was due to take
place the following day and the Town Council would be well represented by
staff and councillors.

RESOLVED: That the Council does not wish to appoint another
honorary solicitor at this time.

The next Town Forum is due to take place on Monday 15 September 2025.
The Town Clerk asked members what format they would like it to take.



678.

679.

680.

RESOLVED: That a similar format to last time be followed, with an
update on Town Council plans and initiatives and an invitation to all
attendees to share their own organisation’s news and concerns.

FINANCE

i) Members received a report concerning payments for the period 1 July 2025 to
23 July 2025 (see attached).

RESOLVED: That the payments be approved.

ii) Members received a report concerning receipts for the period 1 July 2025 to
23 July 2025 (see attached).
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

iii) Members received a summary of staff salaries totalling £38,533 for the month
of July.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

iv) Members received information about works or services authorised between
meetings under financial regulation 4.1 as attached.
RESOLVED: That the payments be approved.

v) Members were due to receive and approve a report concerning payments for
the period 23 July 2025 when the agenda was sent out until 28 July 2025.
However no such payments had been made.

RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

vi) Members received and considered a summary report of payments and
receipts as to 30 June 2025 (end of Qu. 1) in line with Standing Order 16 cii)
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

vii)  Members received the bank reconciliation report dated 30 June 2025
(end of Qu 1) in line with Standing Order 17 ciii)
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

KALC COUNCIL AWARD

Members received a copy of the application form for the Silver Award which the
Town Clerk had completed ready for submission. She confirmed that the Town
Council had achieved the Foundation Award (now Bronze Award) in August 2024
and that all the relevant criteria were still in place. All documents had been
updated as applicable to achieve the new criteria for the Bronze Award which is a
requirement before applying for the Silver Award.

RESOLVED: That the Town Council confirms that all the required
documents, information and conditions are in place for the Silver
Award and the documents are published on the Town Council’s website
where applicable. The Town Clerk will submit the application prior to
the next deadline in September 2025.

MEDIA POLICY
Members received and reviewed the document which the Town Clerk had
amended and updated.



RESOLVED: That with the removal of all references to X (Twitter) the
document be approved.

681. WEB AND SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY
Members received and reviewed the document which the Town Clerk had
amended and updated.
RESOLVED: That with the removal of all references to X (Twitter) the
document be approved.

682. PUBLIC RELATIONS POLICY
Members received and reviewed the document which the Town Clerk had
amended and updated.
RESOLVED: That the document be approved.

683. FOLK WEEK
Members received the event management plan and the event risk assessment
and noted several anomalies. The Town Clerk reported that she, the Facilities
Manager, the Events Supervisor, TDC Events staff, Clir Roberts and Clir Garner
had attended an online meeting with Folk Week representatives. All queries had
been answered to everyone’s satisfaction and it was agreed that although the
management plan was out of date, the requirements as far as the Town Council
were concerned, appear to be in order.
RESOLVED: That the Town Council acknowledges receipt of the
documents and notes the hirer appears to have undertaken its due
diligence.

The following item was discussed after a resolution to exclude the public under
standing order 3d due to the confidential nature of the business.

684. COMMERCIAL LANDLORD ISSUES.
The Town Clerk reported that the jointly appointed independent expert
surveyor would be visiting Retort House to give a valuation the following day
accompanied by TDC and BSPTC staff.
All current and prospective tenants have now been informally briefed on the
forthcoming works for Phase III. A more formal approach will be made by
the solicitors, and provision will be made in all future new or renewed leases.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

685. LEGAL ISSUES
Members received an update from the lawyer on the expired tenancy at Retort
House.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

686. BROADSTAIRS MEMORIAL HALL
i) Members received the bundle of documents which the Community Assets
Committee had received prior to their meeting of 14 July so that each member
was able to make a fully informed decision.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.
ii) Members received updated information including the current Fire Risk
Assessment, a History of the Hall and the Town Clerk’s summary document.



They then considered the recommendations of the Community Assets
Committee.

RESOLVED:
i) That the Town Council reaffirms its commitment to supporting

the notion that the hall is not sold off by KCC but continues to
operate as a community venue.
ii)  That the Town Clerk send a letter to the new administration at

KCC on behalf of the Town Council requesting again that the
building is not sold.

Members of the public, had any been in altendance, would have been permitted to
re-enter the meeting.

687. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Monday 29 September 2025 at 7pm in Pierremont Hall

Meeting closed at 8.38 pm

Signed

Date




" Broadstairs & St. Peter’s Town Council

[BROADSTAIRS & ST PETER'S
TOWN COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE
MINUTES

MONDAY 4 AUGUST 2025

Present: Clirs J Bayford, P Moore, S Roberts (Chair)

445

446

447

448

449

450

451

452

453

Deputy Town Clerk — Julie Belsey
2 of public

Minutes marked * require a resolution from the Town Council

OPENNESS AND TRANSPARENCY

Clir Roberts reminded those present of the right to record, film or broadcast any meetings of the
Council, committees and sub-committees is established following the Local Government Audit and
Accountability Act 2014.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies with reason were received and accepted from Clir K Pressland and Clir M Garner.
Not in attendance — Clir E Orhan.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING _
RESOLVED to RECEIVE and APPROVE the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 2™ June 2025.
The meeting on 7™ July 2025 did not take place as the meeting was not quorate.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE IN THE AGENDA
Item 443 (i) Clir Roberts had approached Thanet Council to have a TPO place on the tree located at
Bleak House — application number TCA/25/0489. However, it had been established that the tree
was diseased.

QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS, OTHER THAN THOSE FOR SPECIFIC PLANNING
APPLICATIONS, FROM THE ELECTORATE OF BROADSTAIRS AND ST PETER’S
None

CORRESPONDENCE

i) Members received the link to the Thanet Cycle and Walking Infrastructure Plan and were advised
that they could place their individual comments on this consultation.
https://yourvoice.thanet.gov.uk/en-GB/projects/cycling-and-walking

i) Members received and noted the Thanet District Council news release regarding the new Design
Code for Thanet.

CHAIR’S REPORT
None

NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN BUSINESS
None

If any of the following planning applications are placed before Thanet District Council’s planning committee
then ‘dual-hatted” members will not be bound by the views of the Town Council and will re-consider the
applications afresh taking into account all relevant planning considerations and representations.

unconfirmed Planning Minutes 4 August 2025
Subject to Confirmation



At the District Council’s planning meetings ‘dual-hatted’ members will declare a 'significant interest' in the
applications made by the Broadstairs and St Peter's Town Council and will leave the room and not participate
in the consideration of those matter.

454 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
RESOLVED that the applications be dealt with as detailed below:

i) The Committee recommends SUPPORT to the applications listed below:

In accordance with Standing Orders 3e, 3f and 3g, Philip Thorley addressed the Committee on
application 25/0768/DR & L/25/0769/DR — The Charles Dickens, 5-6 Victoria Parade, Broadstairs
CT101QS

25/0768/DR  The Charles Dickens, 5-6 Victoria Parade, Broadstairs CT10 1QS
L/25/0769/DR The Committee unanimously recommends SUPPORT for this application

Philip Thorley left the meeting
i) No Comment was made on all other applications on the weekly lists (all unanimous):

25/0778/GD 1 Pierremont Avenue, Broadstairs CT10 1NL
25/0605/DR 102 Beacon Road, Broadstairs CT10 3DQ

25/0755/ML  Flat 8, Naldera, Cliff Promenade, Broadstairs CT10 3QY
25/0643/DF 1 Dundonald Road, Broadstairs CT10 1PE

25/0713/EF 477 Margate Road, Broadstairs CT10 2QD

25/0737/DR 18 Eastern Esplanade, Broadstairs CT10 1DR
25/0762/GD 7 Albion Street, Broadstairs CT10 1LU

25/0791/ML 9 Kingfisher Walk, Broadstairs CT10 2SN

25/0635/ZD 19 The Ridgeway, Broadstairs CT10 2HB

25/0581/MH 92 High Street, Broadstairs CT10 2JF

455 WORKS TO TREES IN CONSERVATION AREAS/TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS/
HEDGEROW REMOVAL APPLICATIONS

RESOLVED that the applications be dealt with as detailed below:
i) The Committee recommends REFUSAL to the applications listed below:

In accordance with Standing Orders 3e, 3f and 3g, Tim Seed addressed the Committee on
application TPO/25/0740/MM — 49 St Peters Court, Broadstairs CT10 2UU

TPO/25/0740/MM 49 St Peters Court, Broadstairs CT10 2UU
The Committee unanimously recommends REFUSAL for this application. The
application goes against the Broadstairs & St Peter's Neighbourhood Plan
Policy BSP3 — the Town Council does not support the felling of healthy trees.

The trees in question should be kept and maintained to ensure the safety of
others. There is also evidence that bats are roosting nearby and these trees
form a major part of their habitat.

Tim Seed left the meeting
ii) The Committee recommends NO OBJECTION WITH CONCERNS to the applications listed below:
TPO/25/0767/MM Charles Dickens School, Broadstairs Road, Broadstairs CT10 2RL

The Committee unanimously recommends NO OBJECTION WITH

CONCERNS for this application. The Committee would like to see that the
felled trees are replaced with well established native trees.

unconfirmed Planning Minutes 4 August 2025
Subject to Confirmation



456

i) RESOLVED unanimously that the standard response should be sent into all other tree
applications on the weekly lists (standard response and applications set out below):

The Planning Committee of the Town Council has considered the applications below and resolved
unanimously that the application be subject to inspection by the TDC Biodiversity and Horticulture
Officer (Tree Officer).

The Planning Committee request that the stance and recommendations in the TDC Biodiversity and
Horticulture Officer report are taken into consideration when deciding applications for tree works
and any suggested conditions are clearly stated to the applicant in the consent letter.

The Town Council policy for work on trees is as follows and we would respectfully ask that our
recommendations are provided to the tree owner with any permission granted:

- Healthy trees are retained wherever possible.

- Only diseased or dying trees to be felled and only subject to a suitable replacement being planted.
Where trees are being felled because of overcrowding, thinning rather than removal of all

trees should be considered wherever possible.

- Remedial tree works i.e. Crown lift / Crown thin / Height reduction etc., to be kept to a maximum
of 20% and expressed as such in the application.

- Works required for structural reasons i.e. impact of root damage to foundations and drains must
be supported by recognized structural engineering evidence as well as a report from the TDC
Biodiversity and Horticulture Officer.

- It is a criminal offence under the Wildlife and Countryside Act to disturb nesting birds. However,
birds can roost in any month of the year. We require the applicant to check for nesting or roosting
birds before undertaking works to trees and if birds are found to be nesting, for works to be
postponed until nesting is complete. If birds present on the site are of high conservation concern
('red list™ or 'amber list' birds**), permission for the works should be refused unless there are
overwhelming reasons for it to be given.

- No tree works should be permitted to take place during the main nesting period from mid-March
until the end of August. Birds can nest or roost in any month of the year.

* House Sparrow, Starling, Song Thrush

** Hedge Sparrow (Dunnock)

TPO/25/0629/MM 57 The Silvers, Broadstairs CT10 2LZ
TPO/25/0761/MM 15 Park Avenue, Broadstairs CT10 2YL
TPO/25/0821/MM 22 Holm Oak Gardens, Broadstairs CT10 2JF

PROPOSED FORWARD AGENDA ITEMS & DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Next meeting: Monday 1% September 2025.
ClIr P Moore gave his apologies for this meeting.

Meeting closed at 19:19
Deputy Town Clerk

unconfirmed Planning Minutes 4 August 2025
Subject to Confirmation
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mm Broadstairs & St. Peter’s Town Council

TOWN COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE
MINUTES

MONDAY 1 SEPTEMBER 2025

Present: Clirs J Bayford, M Garner, S Roberts (Chair)
Deputy Town Clerk — Julie Belsey

Minutes marked * require a resolution from the Town Council
The meeting commenced at 7.09pm

457 OPENNESS AND TRANSPARENCY
ClIr Roberts reminded those present of the right to record, film or broadcast any meetings of the
Council, committees and sub-committees is established following the Local Government Audit and
Accountability Act 2014.

458 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies with reason were received and accepted from Clir P Moore, Clir E Orhan, Clir K Pressland.

459 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

460 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
RESOLVED to RECEIVE and APPROVE the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4" August
2025.

461 MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE IN THE AGENDA
None

462 QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS, OTHER THAN THOSE FOR SPECIFIC PLANNING
APPLICATIONS, FROM THE ELECTORATE OF BROADSTAIRS AND ST PETER’S
None

463 CORRESPONDENCE
None

464 CHAIR’S REPORT
None

465 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN BUSINESS
None

If any of the following planning applications are placed before Thanet District Council’s planning committee
then ‘dual-hatted’ members will not be bound by the views of the Town Council and will re-consider the
applications afresh taking into account all relevant planning considerations and representations.

At the District Council’s planning meetings ‘dual-hatted’ members will declare a 'significant interest' in the
applications made by the Broadstairs and St Peter’s Town Council and will leave the room and not participate
in the consideration of those malter.

466 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
RESOLVED that the applications be dealt with as detailed below:

unconfirmed Planning Minutes 1 September 2025
Subiject to Confirmation



467

i) The Committee recommends OBJECTION to the applications listed below:

25/0826/ML  Land Outside Broadstairs Library, The Broadway, Broadstairs
The Committee unanimously recommends OBJECTION to this application. The
proposed application is in the wrong location. The Town Council has recently installed
a defibrillator on the library wall within the same vicinity as the application. It is also
felt that as a point of information, it would be better located outside of the train station.

ii) No Comment was made on all other applications on the weekly lists (all unanimous):

25/0876/EF 8 Bairdsley Close, Broadstairs CT10 1BE

A/25/0770/ML Co Operative Pioneer Store, Hopeville Avenue, Broadstairs CT10 2TR
A/25/0827/ML Land Outside 19 The Broadway, Broadstairs

25/0851/AH 1 Davids Close, Broadstairs CT10 1RD

25/0763/DR 16 Sowell Street, Broadstairs CT10 2AT

25/0838/DF Euromarine Insurance Services Ltd, 18 St Peter's Park Road, Broadstairs CT10 2BL
25/0860/ML 5 Ramsgate Road, Broadstairs CT10 1QQ

25/0757/AH  Plot 6 Land Adjacent to Clifftop, North Foreland Avenue, Broadstairs
25/0881/ML 9 Crescent Road, Broadstairs CT10 3QU

25/0857/MH Hamilton Lodge, Bishops Avenue, Broadstairs CT10 1EQ

25/0862/DF Land Adjacent to 10 Anson Close, Broadstairs CT10 2YB

25/0873/DR 76 Stone Road, Broadstairs CT10 1EF

WORKS TO TREES IN CONSERVATION AREAS/TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS/
HEDGEROW REMOVAL APPLICATIONS

i) RESOLVED unanimously that the standard response should be sent into all other tree
applications on the weekly lists (standard response and applications set out below):

The Planning Committee of the Town Council has considered the applications below and resolved
unanimously that the application be subject to inspection by the TDC Biodiversity and Horticulture
Officer (Tree Officer).

The Planning Committee request that the stance and recommendations in the TDC Biodiversity and
Horticulture Officer report are taken into consideration when deciding applications for tree works
and any suggested conditions are clearly stated to the applicant in the consent letter.

The Town Council policy for work on trees is as follows and we would respectfully ask that our
recommendations are provided to the tree owner with any permission granted:

- Healthy trees are retained wherever possible.

- Only diseased or dying trees to be felled and only subject to a suitable replacement being planted.
Where trees are being felled because of overcrowding, thinning rather than removal of all

trees should be considered wherever possible.

- Remedial tree works i.e. Crown lift / Crown thin / Height reduction etc., to be kept to a maximum
of 20% and expressed as such in the application.

- Works required for structural reasons i.e. impact of root damage to foundations and drains must
be supported by recognized structural engineering evidence as well as a report from the TDC
Biodiversity and Horticulture Officer.

- It is a criminal offence under the Wildlife and Countryside Act to disturb nesting birds. However,
birds can roost in any month of the year. We require the applicant to check for nesting or roosting
birds before undertaking works to trees and if birds are found to be nesting, for works to be
postponed until nesting is complete. If birds present on the site are of high conservation concern
('red list™ or 'amber list' birds™*), permission for the works should be refused unless there are
overwhelming reasons for it to be given.

- No tree works should be permitted to take place during the main nesting period from mid-March
until the end of August. Birds can nest or roost in any month of the year.

* House Sparrow, Starling, Song Thrush

** Hedge Sparrow (Dunnock)

unconfirmed Planning Minutes 1 September 2025
Subject to Confirmation



There were no tree applications

468 PROPOSED FORWARD AGENDA ITEMS & DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Next meeting: Monday 6" October 2025.

Meeting closed at 19:16
Deputy Town Clerk

unconfirmed Planning Minutes 1 September 2025
Subject to Confirmation



Broadstairs & St Peter’s Town Council

COMMUNITY ASSETS COMMITTEE
MINUTES

Monday 18 August 2025 at 7pm in the Council Chamber, Pierremont Hall

Present: Cllrs J Bright, M Garner, J Hobson, C Leys, A Munns (Chairman) & G Rusiecki.

Town Clerk: Kirsty Holroyd

244,

245.

246.

247.

248.

249,

250.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies with reason were accepted from Clirs Kemp and Roberts.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None

MINUTES
Members received the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 14 July 2025.
RESOLVED: That the minutes be signed as a true record by the Chairman.

MATTERS ARISING NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA

Members noted that the recommendation under minute 240 had not been approved
by Council on 28 July. Instead a decision had been made at minute 686 to send a
letter to the new administration at KCC requesting again that the building is not sold.
The Town Clerk confirmed that the letter was sent on 30 July and has been
acknowledged although no response yet received.

QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS FROM THE ELECTORATE
None

UPDATES FROM THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL

Members received a report from the Town Clerk on progress with various projects
and initiatives around the town. None have moved forward this month with the
exception of the new drinking water tap at Victoria Gardens which will be installed
on Wednesday 20 August.

PHASE II1

i) Members reviewed the brief as discussed and agreed at the meeting of this
committee in March. At that time a decision had been made to undertake the
necessary works to the two large rooms at the southern end of the building to make
them fire and damp proof but to leave the final fit out until the future requirements
of the Town Council become clear. The Town Clerk reported that due to the
increased number of facilities and gardening staff there was now a need for some
workshop space for them all to base themselves, store plants and equipment and
work during inclement weather. It was felt that the two rooms would be ideal for
this purpose and could accommodate the needs of the staff with minimal



251.

refurbishment.
RESOLVED: That this purpose be added to the brief for discussion and
development by TMD.

i) Members received and considered preliminary designs received from TMD. The
Town Clerk confirmed the importance of councillors working alongside officers to
analyse the plans and ensure the design was following the agreed brief.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

RETORT HOUSE MURAL

i) Members received a copy of the original proposal as presented to Council in
February.

RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

i) Members received an update from the Town Clerk detailing the logistics of how
the project would be implemented as explained to her by the project leader and
asked councillors whether there was any element which was outstanding or had
been overlooked. She also supplied a copy of the group’s risk assessment which had
been received a few days previously.

RESOLVED: Members are happy to proceed provided confirmation over
planning permission is received from the project manager and TDC.

The following business was undertaken in accordance of the provision of standing order
3d with a resolution made to exclude the public due to the confidential nature of the
business.

252.

253.

BROADSTAIRS MEMORIAL HALL

Members received a copy of a letter from the Theatre’s Trust sent to the director of
the Sarah Thorne Theatre following a visit by the Trust’s National Planning Adviser.
The adviser is of the opinion that the building’s primary function is that of a theatre.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note and suggested that the Director be
encouraged to list the building with the Trust as a theatre under threat of
closure.

LEGAL UPDATES

Members received and considered a letter from the Council’s solicitor.

RESOLVED: That the solicitor be instructed to write to the tenant starting
the process for terminating the lease on the agreed date and opening the
way for discussions over future arrangements.

Members of the public were permitted to re-enter the meeting.

254. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Signed Date

Monday 8 September 2025 at 7pm in the Council Chamber, Pierremont Hall

Meeting closed at 19.25




Broadstairs & St Peter’s Town Council

COMMUNITY ASSETS COMMITTEE
MINUTES

Monday 8 September 2025 at 7pm in the Council Chamber, Pierremont Hall
Present: Clirs J Bright, M Garner, A Munns (Chairman), G Rusiecki.
Town Clerk: Kirsty Holroyd

Before the meeting began the Chairman, Clir Munns welcomed everyone and drew their
attention to the openness and transparency legislation confirmed in several notices around the
room.

255. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies with reason were accepted from Cllrs Hobson, Leys, Kemp and Roberts.

256. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None

257. MINUTES
Members received the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 18 August 2025.
RESOLVED: That the minutes be signed as a true record by the Chairman.

258. MATTERS ARISING NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA
Min 251: Clir Rusiecki confirmed he had spoken to planning officers at TDC and
planning permission was not needed for the mural at Retort House.

259. QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS FROM THE ELECTORATE
A representative of POW attended to assure members that although the group of
artists had been kept up to speed by the Town Clerk on some issues at Retort
House, all involved in the project were confident that they could still undertake the
project safely. Their RAMS already account for working on older and disused
buildings and they will remain vigilant and alive to the range of complications this
can pose.
The chairman thanked the member of POW and told her the matter was due to be
discussed in closed session later in the meeting due to commercial sensitivity. The
Town Clerk would report back to her the following day.

260. PHASE III
i) Members received the notes of the online meeting held with TMD on 28 August
2025.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.
i) Members were informed that the drainage survey and the opening up works
would start on 10 September and the damp specialist would also visit on that day.



RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

The following business was undertaken in accordance of the provision of standing order
3d with a resolution made to exclude the public due to the confidential nature of the
business.

261.

262.

263.

264.

RETORT HOUSE

i) Members received the market value report from the jointly approved independent
surveyor and noted the contents. The report had been received by the Town
Council and TDC on 28 August and this date marks the start of the three-month
period. A copy has also been sent to the Town Council’s solicitor.

RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

i) Members received updated information concerning some debris which appears to
have fallen from the steel works on the northwest elevation adjacent to the main
entrance. The Town Clerk and Facilities Manager had met with the Principle
Surveyor at TDC who had advised fencing off the area as well as the southeastern
elevation which has similar steelwork for public safety. The Town Clerk had applied
for emergency suspension of the two parking bays and the Facilities Manager had
arranged for heras fencing to be installed as soon as this permission was granted.
The Town Clerk had also notified Building Control at TDC and the Town Council’s
solicitor.

RESOLVED:

i) That members support these measures.

i) That a longer-term solution, such as boxing in of the steelworks, be
sought as soon as possible for the safety of the public.

iii) That these developments need not affect the POW mural project.
POW to be responsible for their own parking bay suspensions, their
own fencing and their own safety measures as before. The group to
be reminded they are working at risk and to be even more mindful of
their own safety and that of the public.

WAR MEMORIAL

Members received and considered the draft Heads of Terms for the Community
Asset Transfer from TDC. Members approved in principle but required some
confirmation over insurance arrangements and details of the repair of the flagstones.
RECOMMENDATION: that providing satisfactory responses on these issues
are received, the Heads of Terms for the asset transfer should be
approved.

BROADSTAIRS MEMORIAL HALL

Members received a copy of a letter from the new administration at KCC and
considered a response.

RESOLVED: That the Town Clerk respond to reassert the Town Council’s
position that it is KCC's responsibility to ensure that the Memorial Hall
including theatre and pottery remains as a community facility until after
LGR is completed.

LEGAL UPDATES



Members received and considered a letter from the representative of the former
tenant at Retort House. They also received advice from the Town Council’s solicitor.
RESOLVED: That the solicitor be asked to respond on the Town Council’s
behalf.

The Town Clerk also reported on a leak which had happened on Thursday 29 August
in the Mayor’s Parlour. The council’s roofer had attended promptly and identified
damage caused by squirrels on the roof as the cause of the problem. There was
some damage to the ceiling of the Mayor’s Parlour which would need professional

attention.
RESOLVED: That a quote for repair be sought and if necessary a claim be
made on the Town Council’s insurance policy.

Members of the public were permitted to re-enter the meeting.

265. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Monday 19 January 2026 at 7pm in the Council Chamber, Pierremont Hall

Meeting closed at

Signed Date




,; g@ ,»f‘ Broadstairs & St Peter's Town Council

Events, Leisure & Tourism Committee

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 11t August 2025 at 7pm in the
Mayors Parlour, Pierremont Hall

Present: Clirs M. Garner (Chairman), G Rusiecki (Vice Chair) C Leys, S Roberts, ]
Nicholls, A Munns.

Officers: Ms. A Barton — Civic & Support Officer (C & S Officer)

Ms. M Tillett — Events Supervisor

163. CHAIRMAN’S WELCOME/OPENNESS AND TRANSPARENCY

Clir Garner remined those present of the following: The right to record, film or
broadcast any meetings of the Council, committees and subcommittees is
established following the Local Government Audit and Accountability Act 2014.

164. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies with reason from Clirs Colin Kemp, Joanne Bright, were received and
accepted by resolution of the committee.

165. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None were received.

166. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Council meeting held on Monday 16th
June 2025 can be approved and duly signed as a true record by the
Chairman.

167. MATTERS ARISING NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA
None were received.

168. QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS FROM THE ELECTORATE OF
BROADSTAIRS AND ST PETER'S
None were received.

169. COMMERCIAL EVENTS UPDATE
Members received and considered a report supplied by the Events Supervisor.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note the following:

i) STAFFING
We currently have four event staff on the books and if required we work
with the agency J & ] Recruitment.
J & J Recruitment charge rate is £18.05



The Event Supervisor has scheduled through the year when we will need
staffing.

ii) REGULAR BOOKERS

We have three new regular bookers, a yoga group who booked every Thursday
and Sunday, another holistic group who are starting out once a month however
aim to become more regular as their workshop grows, their first booking is
August 21st and a group who have booked into to do a meeting every Monday
night.

Mondays CH - Yoga is (Weekly)

Tuesdays MR — Pilates (Weekly)

Wednesdays MR — Yoga (Weekly)

Thursdays & Sundays MR (Weekly)

Fridays MR — Hartbeeps (Term times)

iiii) COMMERCIAL EVENTS
Wine Tasting — 19th July 2025 — The wine tasting was very well received, all that
attended was pleased with the service and the venue. 14 people attended, we made
a £30 profit and hope to do it again at Christmas time aimed towards corporate staff
parties.

The Christmas Wine Tasting will be priced a little higher.

Review “I thoroughly enjoyed the wine tasting event. I hadn't heard of Silver hand
before. They were very friendly, putting everyone at ease. Each wine was explained
before tasting. The way it was treated as it was organic as opposed to having
additives. The amount of wine was generous and it was a very relaxed atmosphere.
The session was informative and enjoyable whilst being reasonably priced. I would
certainly go along to something like this again.

The venue was a very nice, intimate room. Nicely redecorated in a neutral colour,
plus the advantage of full length windows and doors which opened out.”

iv) TEENAGE MARKET WORKSHOP
August 28th 2025 — TDC have booked a 2-hour slot to hold their teenage
market workshop, this is designed to inform the stall holders on the market
taking place the following month. Due to the partnership, we will be providing
the teas and coffees.

v) OPEN DAY
28th September 2025 — We are in the works of putting on an Autumn Open
Day for 2026/2027 Brides and Grooms.

This day will be an open event running from 11am-3pm with all three venues set up.
. Music Room — Ceremony Style
. Camber Hall — Ceremony/Reception

. Mayors Parlour — Bridal Suite



This is to hopefully boost bookings for the following years, the event supervisor will
be overseeing this day and available to talk to any couples.

vi) BOOKINGS
We currently have 24 weddings booked in with a target of 28 and 42 events
total for commercial bookings.

We have had 1 event reschedule for 2027 and 7 events cancel due to cost of living
and ill health.

vii UNDER 18S

Battle of the bands-
We are aiming to do a youth summer with multiple Under 18 events throughout the
month of August, the events will be run by DBS checked staff.
Battle of the Bands — 4th August- This year we hosted the first ever battle of the
bands at the Bandstand, in association with Sunshine Records. The event was very
well attended. 2 bands performed, Black house Hill were the winners of the £150
cash prize. Both bands will perform at the annual Christmas Market.

viii)  First aid classes-
Unfortunately the free first aid and free youth defibrator training workshops
were cancelled due to lack bookings.

iX) Knife crime awareness workshop-
knife Crime awareness workshop was cancelled by the charity due to their
host leaving and no replacement in the area.

X) Teenage Market — 20th September — We have partnered with TDC to put
together a Teenage Market with three happening over Thanet in 2025

This will be taking place at Pierremont Hall following in similar outdoor layout to

Christmas Market.

All stalls will be free of charge to the youth and all under 16s will be chaperoned by

a guardian.

TDC will be handling stall costs, insurances for selling of goods and stall holders.

The Event Supervisor will be handling the risk assessment for the day, first aider

costs (from under 18s budget, Est £300), venue costs.

Indoor Bar will be open during the event for extra profit.

Xi) October — Halloween Kids Party and 13 — 17s — After the success of last
year we would like to put the Halloween Party again for the two different
groups. The event doesn't follow the Town Halloween trail this year. #
4pm-6pm — Boo Bash — DJ, Disco, Games, Prizes
7pm- 9pm- Halloween Party — D], Disco, Photo booth and a new mocktail.

xii)  Bauble Decorating — 29th November 2025 — to work alongside the
Christmas Market inside the hall we plan to have the seated tables out full of
bauble crafts from Baker Ross for Under 18s to come and decorate their own
Bauble. This will be from some of the left over under 18s budgets and is a
simple activity to put on for the public to be promoted alongside the



Christmas Market.

170. COMMUNITY UPDATES
Members received and considered a report from the Events Administrator.

i) Bandstand 12th April — 12th October
Well underway, with no reported issues. One band did need to finish early due to
poor weather. A lot of enquiries for 2026.

ii) Punch & Judy 26th July — 29th August

Season has now started, with positive feedback from visitors.

Performer Ben, was slightly disheartened by the Kent Online news piece regarding
their being domestic violence and the suitability for young people. Ben feels he was
massively misquoted as he clearly stated that there is no domestic violence in his
show.

iii) Summer Theatre 30th July — 29th August

YP Programme Date

Aquanauts 30/07/2025- Attendance: 66 Audience members
Caspian the Crab ~ 06/08/2025 Attendance: 179 Audience members

Still to come:

Wellbeing Wells 17/08/2025
Arcade Mini 20/08/2025

Shed Ache 27/08/2025

Evening Programme Date

Three Men in a Boat 01/08/2025- Attendance: 39 Audience members
Wasp in a cardigan 08/08/2025- Attendance: 29 Audience members
Still to come:

Lily Ramona 17/08/2025
Jekyll and Hyde 22/08/2025
The Laurel & Hardy Cabaret 29/08/2025

iv) Heritage Open days 12t"-21st September

Pierremont Hall and the Bandstand will be participating in this year’s heritage open
days. BSPTC are also supporting other venues sign up. Local historians have
supplied lots of information for a leaflet to be made for Pierremont Hall/Bandstand.

v) Firework Night 5t November
7pm Firework start

Meiser 5:30pm

The SuperMicks 6pm

Fireworks 7pm

The SuperMicks 7:15pm - 8pm.



A schedule meeting with TDC to discuss road closures on the 2™ July did not go
ahead, and contact has been minimal. Last year’s plans have been sent and an
enquiry made as to how TDC officers advise we can improve.

vi) Christmas Market 29t November

Stalls can now be booked — 39 available. There have been 32 enquiries, and 15
booked and paid for.

171. CIVIC EVENTS

i) Remembrance Sunday Service
Members received an update for the remembrance service that this due to
take place on 9™ November 2025. The Event permit has now been received.
Officers are now waiting on road closure and parking suspension
confirmations.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note

i) Civic Service
Members also received an update from Clir Mike Garner that arrangements
are being made for his Mayoral Civic Service on 7th September 2025.
RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

172. GRANTS

Clirs Robberts and Bright met with grant applicants from St. Peter’s Memorial Hall to
request further information in regard to their application submitted to the committee
at the last meeting. Clirs were pleased to note that the hall gets lots of use and is
seemingly well managed.

Clir Roberts advised that a building survey and 2 quotes of work are needed before a
new application is submitted.

The Town Clerk had noted that the applicant had reassessed and would like to apply
for a new grant application at a lower request. This has not yet been received.

RESOLVED: Members agreed to note.

173. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 10" November 2025

Meeting closed at 19:22pm.

Signed Date



73.

75.

76.

77.

Broadstairs & St Peter's Town Council

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE
Minutes of the meeting held at 7pm on Monday 22nd September 2025.

Clirs Present: Chair Joanne Bright, Vice Chair Steve Roberts, Clir Collin Kemp
Clir Alan Munns.

Officer: Civic and Support Officer: Abi Barton

Member of the public: Kerry of RSPB Thanet

Election of Chair and Vice Chair for Civic Year 2025/26
Clir Joanne Bright was elected as Chair.
Clir Steve Robberts was elected as Vice chair.

74. CHAIRS WELCOME: OPENNESS AND TRANSPARENCY

ClIr Bright remined those present of the following: The right to record, film or
broadcast any meetings of the Council, committees and subcommittees is
established following the Local Government Audit and Accountability Act 2014

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies with reason from Clirs Paul Moore and Kevin Pressland were given and

accepted.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None received.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Members received the terms of reference with recommended officer changes.

Resolved:
That the terms of reference be approved for use with the changes of Dates, removal of

mention of Tree Warden.

78.

79.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Council meeting held on 24" March 2025
can be approved and duly signed as a true record by the Chairman.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE
IN THE AGENDA
None.



80. QUESTIONS AND/OR OBSERVATIONS FROM THE ELECTORATE OF
BROADSTAIRS AND ST PETER'S
Kerry Dowson of Thanet RSPB was give 3 mins to discuss the importance of swift
protection and a request to push education in the local area.
It was noted that ‘Thanet swift’ group log locations and nesting sites on the ‘Swift
mapper’ app.

81. SWIFT BOXES

This item was moved up on the agenda to coincide with Kerry Dawaons talk.

Members received information from the C&SO regarding previous Swift related projects
in recent years.

It was noted that C&SO had previously investigated Pierremont

and Retort house as locations to install swift boxes. The outcome of investigations was
that neither building is suitable. Pierremont Hall is a grade 2 listed build with no
suitable area for install. Retort House roof and walls will not take the weight.

At the time of the previous investigations, donations were made to EKC

and Dane Court Grammar School to install swift boxes onto their buildings

and several residential swift boxes were purchased and offered to local

residents who lived in a 1-mile radius of known swift nesting location,

Culmers amenity land. The Town Council Still have 5 Residential boxes available for
members of the public.

RESOLVED:

After considering the information supplied by Kerry and the C&SO it was
agreed by all members of the council that information signs are to be erected
on Culmers amenity land near the meadow and other locations are to be
investigated for install. The C&SO/ Kerry are to contact Bleak house, North
Foreland golf club and local Shepard Neame Establishments along the
Broadstairs Coast for permission to install swift information boards and the
possibility of nesting boxes on the higher buildings.

Kerry is to Contact Dane Court for an update on their large swift box and
register it on swift Mapper if it hasn’t been already.

C&SO0 if to contact residents who have previously received Swift boxes to ask
them to log their boxes on swift mapper.

Kerry is to help the C&SO find new locations for the left over residential swift
boxes if required.

82. LAND AT OSBORNE ROAD



83.

84.

Members received an update regarding the meadow this year.

Osborne in general has been successful this year with reflowering.

Through the summer there were Fox eye daisy’s, Poppies, Corn flowers

and Yarrow. They had noticeably been more perennials this year than annuals.
This shows that the area is establishing well and creating its own natural seed
bank.

It was noted that an area of the land had been tampered with, sprayed and then
replanted with grass seed by unknown persons.

Due to this, half of the meadow has not flowered this year and is still covered in
the grass.

Members received a quote to remove the grass area and reseed the whole
meadow, to fight against the lawn grass.

RESOLVED:

Members agreed to note Officers verbal report. It was requested by
members that the C&SO0 is to contact KCC to remind them that this is a
rewilding area and glyphosate in this area should be avoided.

Members agreed the proposal quoted of works supplied by preferred
contraction to reseed the meadow.

TREE PLANTING PROJECT WITH TDC

At the last meeting it was noted by the C & S Officer that most of the
Town Council’s photo content had been used to promote the TDC Tree
Planting Project. Unfortunately, despite the Civic and Support Officer’s
continuous conversations the Media Team to create a joint press release
as the Town Council had donated £10,000 to this project that in turn won
TDC further match funding, the Town Council had not been thanked or
even mentioned in any content.

Council requested that a formal complaint was to be made to the head of
department. This was sent to the head of department where an apologetic
response was received. The TDC Media Department then worked with the
Town Clerk and C & Support Officer on a new press release that was
published by TDC and tagging the Town Council on 22nd April.

RESOLVED:
A new post was shared by TDC to promote Earth day, where staff of The
Town Council were thanked for their help with the project.

NEW MEADOW PROJECT — CULMERS

Meadow

Members received a verbal report for C&SO. The initial start of this project went
very well, it was noted that we have received lots of grateful

comments on social media and in person.



Unfortunately, less than 24 hours after meadow was planted, the site was
vandalised. The seeded ground had been trampled on and kicked in. The
posts were pulled out of the ground, thrown and stolen. The tape ripped

up and thrown.

This resulted in a massive uproar on social media, many members of the
public offered to help with the project to water and reseed. Very kindly

our contactors, who also saw our post, tried to make good the area over
that bank holiday weekend by flattening and using the last of the seed.
However, due to a hotter and drier than average spring, the seeds did not
get a good start. Several members of the public had also been watering

the area. Unfortunately, as wildflower seeds are light and fragile, they

need a shower of water, and it appears the hoses used, washed most of
the seeds out of the area.

Reluctant to let this project fail, the C & S Officer met with the Chair of
Culmers allotments to create a plan to reseed. This time when the area

was reseeded (this will be covered by a donation from the Mayor) a
sprinkler system was used via the water supply within the allotments,
timetable of watering for council staff and volunteers at the allotments

was followed strictly. This was to avoid the area being over watered again.
The watering lasted for a few weeks and cost less than £40 as a donation
to the allotments (we are currently waiting on an invoice).

This time there were no signs on the area and we did not advertise for
members of the public to water the area.

The Meadow is currently in full bloom and has been receiving lots of
positive comments from members of the public.

The C&SO noted that members of the public have been walking through the
meadow, sitting and taking pictures creating flat areas. Officer suggestion was
that the council add a stepping stone area for sitting in the meadow, to promote
using the space in a positive way for meditation.

RESOLVED:

Meadow- It was agreed by members that quotes to make the wild
flower meadow slightly bigger is to be supplied by the preferred
contractor.

It was agreed by members that new signs are to be erected to educate
members of the public of the meadow and to convince visitors not to
walk through or sit in the meadow.

Planting project

Members discussed an updated planting proposal sent to landlords of Culmers
Amenity Land, CT10 Charities that includes a larger bulb planting area, planting
fruit, a wildflower meadow and planting native bulbs as a community project in



85.

the autumn months.
RESOLVED

Planting project - Members agreed that the proposal is to be approved
and further funding for the bulb planting project is to be allocated.
Purchasing will be at the officer’s discretion.

It was agreed advertisement will go out in the coming weeks and that
the bulb planting day will be a collaboration with the Youth forum, local
schools and other volunteers.

BROADSTAIRS IN BLOOM

BROADSTAIRS IN BLOOM In bloom grants:
The town council have received three gardening grants so far. Two from different
projects via Broadstairs Town Team and one from Bradstow Court.

Officer recommended that a “wildlife grant” should investigated to broaden the in
bloom grant availability for residents.

RESOLVED
Grands Approved:

Town team, Lousia Bay project - £120
Town team, Queens Road - £150
Bradstow Court- £300

Members requested that grants are to be advertised through the school
forum.

Members requested that plaques advertising the TC Grant dontations
should be included within projects.

C&SO0 is to research "wildlife grant” criteria and report back to council
with findings

Planting Experience:

The planting experience was very well received from the public; we managed to
sell out all 50 baskets at the lower price of £15 with an add on of £3 for a healthy
mocktail on the day. Everyone took home a healthy recipe to make using the
contents of their baskets once they are fully established. It was great to see all
ages and abilities attend throughout the day. This was a breakeven event, with
the addition of profit on the bar.

RESOLVED:
It was agreed that the 40 baskets left over ar to be sold at a second
planting day next spring, using other tasty plants, drinks and recipes.

Planting contract



It was noted that The Broadstairs in Bloom Planting contact currently covers the
following:

Town planters seasonal display maintenance schedule.

June & September, weekly visits to dead head, weed, water & tidy planters as
needed 8no. visits.

July & August, bi-weekly visits to dead head, weed, water & tidy planters as
needed 16no0. visits.

October- Nov, April - May, fortnightly visits to dead head, weed, water & tidy
planters 8no. visits.

Hanging baskets (this year the price included the costings to host our hanging
basket event).

Osbourne Road wildflower meadow maintenance

Second wildflower meadow creation.

This contact currently runs out on 25th January 2026.

Officer recommended that seeking 3 quotes from contactors, rather than tender fo
the contract to last 2 year and 3 months (Jan 2026- March 2028) then to come in
line with other Grounds Maintenance contact managed by Deputy Town Clerk. The
works are currently under £30k so would not need to go out for tender. Once
both contracts are completed, they will then be retendered as one large contract
in 2028.

RESOLVED:
All members agreed officer is to seek 3 quotes of works for contract.

ROOTS TO RUBBISH TO BE POSTPONED - SENSORY GARDEN WITH
CHARLES DICKENS SCHOOL USING AN IN BLOOM GRANT.

After speaking with the students at the Schools Forum, it was clear they were
really interested in how the Town Council use media and marketing within events
and projects. Officers where invited to the school to work with students on two
projects. The pupils had lots of great ideas, and officers were also able to use
them as a focus group to discuss some of the TC upcoming events and project
ideas that they would be advertising to their age group.

After discussions students agreed that the Roots to Rubbish Project should be
advertised to much younger age groups. Having taken this feedback on board,
and discussions with the Town Clerk, I believe there are now better uses for this
budget, however we can still do this next spring.

Officers Abi and Mia agreed to help the children organise a Christmas party event
and help redesign their sensory garden which will be an “antibully and safe
space”. This will be using an in-bloom grant.

For the sensory garden Abi be showing the pupils how to apply for a grant, how to
use a programme for design, researching and using a budget. The pupils will have
help from us creating content to then market these events and projects
themselves around the school. I will also be working with our gardeners and the
Town Team for guidance on planting.



86.

87.

RESOLVED:
Members agreed to not and look forward to receive the schools
application.

REFILL/ TAPS PROJECT.

The new tap installed and is open to be used by the public. TDC are also working
to have the current taps fixed as children have been putting sand in the buttons.
They will now be looking to have the current buttons replaced with sand proof
buttons. Signs have also been installed to direct members of the public to the new
water fountain.

RESOLVED:
Members agreed to note.

HIP AND TRAFFIC INITIATIVES

The C&S Officer and Deputy Town Clerk have recently met with a Highways
Officer of KCC to discuss works they have been doing in the last months to push
for 20 MPH and 30MPH areas within Broadstairs & St. Peter’s. They shared maps
of possible areas where these speed restrictions can be implemented. As this is
still in the early stages of negotiation and KCC will be completing speed surveys in
the following areas on we week commencing 27th September to investigate the
viability:

The surveys will take place on the following roads:
Northdown Road

Grange Road

Old Green Road

Osborne Road

Rosemary Avenue

Beacon Road

Pierremont Avenue

And two on Carlton Avenue.

KCC will be funding these for Broadstairs Town Council on this occasion.
We will be receiving an update in the coming weeks on whether these areas are
viable.
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RESOLVED:
Members agreed to note.

Speed watch

The Deputy Town Clerk has researched quotes for speed watch equipment as
requested last meeting, equipment starts at £516 for basic and an intermediate kit
from £1684.

The Deputy has also been in contact with Ramsgate Town Council to borrow or
hire equipment, this has now been chased by the Town Clerk also.

Members noted that the folling roads are to be considered:
Queens Road, Fairfield Road, Northforland light house.

RESOLVED:

Members agreed the following:

The C& S Officer will continue to pursue KCC and Speed watch.

C&sS officer is to organise an information drop in for speed watch
volunteers. Kent Speed watch and KCC are to be invited. Fliers are to be
delivered to problem roads.

From this a speed watch group will be set up.

Once volunteers have been identified, the Town Council is to look to
purchase speed watch equipment.

The C&S Officer is to research quotes from speed watch equipment to
purchase and to lease.

Members agreed to note.

PROPOSED FORWARD AGENDA ITEMS & DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Date of next meeting, 17™" November 2025.

Meeting Closed at 20:19
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Payments authorised by the Town Clerk between meetings as per Financial Regulation 5.15
(payments up to £2000) and payments between £2000 and £10,000 which must be made
with the Chairman of the Council or the Chairman of the appropriate Committee.

For Council meeting on 29 September 2025 (Approved at minute xxx) (all ex-vat)

e £350to TDC for premises licence (Pierremont Hall)

e £337.80 to CS Heating for repairs to cistern in second floor gents toilet

e £285.10 to Westgate Security for replacement emergency lights in the Pierremont
Suite

e £283.33 to Cyber Central for repairs and upgrade to Town Clerk’s PC

e £1150 to Thanet Drainage for a below ground survey for Phase Ill project.

e £99 to Total supplies for bathroom supplies

e £1190 to Hi Dam access to clean algae and clear gutters — Maintenance schedule 2026

e £400 to Sealy for post driver — Mockett’s Wood fencing

e £285.10 to Westgate Security for replacement emergency lights in Pierremont suite

e £892 to Hopkins for replacement defibrillator at the jetty

e Saunders — PAT testing

e £82.87 Amazon PPE —insect repellent and tick removal kits

o £32.46 Nothing but Padlocks — padlock for Mockett’s Wood

e £4.87 Tool station — drill bit — Mockett's Wood

e £18.94 Safetec tools for Mockett's Wood

e £24.10 Ground bolt for earth anchors at Mockett’'s Wood

e £73.33 to Total Supplies for kitchen and bathroom supplies

e £2000 to Lambeth Smith Hampton for Independent valuation of Retort House

e £4060 to Clearflow drains for 2026 preventative maintenance schedule

e £1250 to Top Branch for tree works at Mockett’s Wood

e £512 to Jackson Fencing for fence at Mockett’s Wood

e TDC Parking suspension — costs unclear at time of application

e £29.97 Viking Direct — stationery

e £17.79 to Amazon for kitchen caddy liners

e £60.00 to Total Supplies for hand towels

e £95.90 to Kent Appliance Testing for 2025 PAT testing

e {160 for Broadstairs in Bloom grant to Town Team Garden Group — Queens Gardens
project

e £300 for Broadstairs in Bloom grant to Bradstow Court

e £2750to TDC to suspend parking bays at Albion Street car park pending repairs to
Retort House

e To Cinque Ports to supply and install heras fencing at Retort House

e £1500 to Invicta Arboriculture to undertake the annual tree inspections

e £1440 to Sparkx for installation of icicle decorations across High Street

e £59.02 to Amazon for sweets for Halloween parties



£98.16 to Amazon for mulled wine stall equipment and decoration.
£37.49 to Screwfix for new work boots for gardener

£517.28 to Page and Sons for a bar order

£103.14 to Amazon for supplied for Christmas Market



paJojiuow Ajgjowsal
MOU A DD PUB LWieje Japnul ‘wieje adid

pa||elsul abeubis juiod Alquiasse adi4
pajusawa|duwi

Bunybr Aousbisws pue sueje 1eay

pue ayoLs ‘sulieje aJl Jo bunsay ejnbay
S2IINP USpIEM 214 Ul paulet) Jeis
siaysinbunxa aliy Jo asn ul paulel] 1eis
"201Ape 10J paAojdwa suadxg
‘Aj@jeIpawiw pajuawa)dw Juswaaciduwl
104 SBale payiuspl Uo suooy

*Auedwod

S2UeINSU| 0] JUDS SaN|eA pajepdn pue
720z Aenigad JoASAINS PalILad SOTY
AQ panjeA Ajjeuoissajold sbulpjing v

WVYOVY JO uona|dwod pue suonen|eA
2oueInsuUl Yam Ajdwios o1 yade Alaas
pajepdn pue pamalnad J23s16ad 19SSy

SUOIEPUSLILLIODA
VII YIM Uy ul J23sibad 21uoldope
apinold 01 uael aq o1 sydesboioyd

"anjeA juawade|dal
je pue |euiblio 3e papnpul si jusawdinbg
‘pajidwod uaaq sey Ja31s16ay 19SSy Uy

paja|dwod

MBIAR
spaau :auoqg

SuUop =q 0]

2oe|d Uy

Jayyealayy Ajjenuue

pue Tz0z 1snbny Ul usyeuspun
3SNoY 1019y pue 3Is JuoW.LRld
O JUBLUSSASSE YSU alld $'B°T

1235169y 19ssy 1suiebe paxayd
9 03 22URINSU] UO SWI)] "E'e'T

*Ajlenuue paisnipe anjeA pue painsul
almuinj 19a.41s pue sbuipjing "z e'1

sjasse Jo 1215169y 1B’

abewep aJl Jo s bBuipnpur
syosse 0] abewiep juedyiubls 1o ssoT "B T

uondy

Sniels

jod3uo)

PETY

s)assy jeoisAyd 1

SZ0T AInC malnal 3xaN
20z AInc 62 11Puno) Aq panoidde §Z0Z/¥20Z LNIWSSISSY LNIWIDVNVI ISTY

[IDUNCD UMO] sJiejspeolg




‘uoioe a1edoidde

J0J Juawissasse ysi 1sulebe yoeq
payo9UD "991IWILIOD JUBAS|S] puR 2010
3y} 01 pauodal pue paynusapl spiezeH

abueyd seoueISWNIIID 10 pappe
SaIjIUaWE M3U JI palepdn Juawndo(

paylou yels

S U00S Se PassaIppe SaNnss| aoueuduie|y

pajuawa|dwi pue
paubisap a|npayds saueUSIURW [BNUUY

20z Isnbny
ul Juauew.ad

Spe "1e0¢
aun( woly
paio|dwig

aoe|d ug

2oe|d ug

aoeld ug

2oe|d ug

sai{ed pliy3 yum sswiy buniem
Auibua| aAj0AUl 01 paau ay) bunebau
pue Jiedas buipasu jasse 1o piezey Aue
03 uonuane ydwo.d ainsus 03 ZZOT
[Udy woly patojdwsa 420140 suoneladQ

"Ajqusniys pue Apdwotd yym jjesp
uopelolalep pue sabewep ‘splezey
pue ‘paulejurew ||om si buip|ing
24nsua 0} paAo|dwa 12210 Sa1i|ned

Adljod
uoneN|eA 19SSy pUB S}asSy paxid +'q'T

*AjieaA 201M] Slenpialpul Ag
uyeMapuUn aq 03 Sa3Is Juawio|e yioq
pue ‘pue| Ajuswy saw|nd ‘poopp
S1I0I 4O suoppadsul Ajajes £°q°T

*99NIWILIO0D JUBRAR|RI A

Ajlenuue pamainal aq 0} SIS JUSWI0||e
Lpog ‘pue AjuBLLY S Jaund) ‘poop

S, 11920} JO JUDISSISSe MSIY “7°q°T

*(Aya4eS 2.1y pue AJ1IN29s 0S| 12A0D
031) s1esse |edisAyd Joj syuswabuelle
soueusjuiew Jenbay ‘1°q'T

UOIUS)IR/EoUBURIUIEW JO
oe| 03 anp syasse Jo Aedap/abeweq *q T




'spuny olignd Jo

asn juapnud uidispun pue ‘umo ] ayj 0]
sujeuaq Ayiquenb ‘Bupjew uoisiep poob
ysijgeisa 03 xjew st e jsutebe paybiam
2Q 0] SUOISP3P |IY W] Je2A-IN0J

a1 JaA0 Bupjew uoISap 2ARIRYS apinb
01 ue|d uoie ue padojsAsp sey |Punod

Geco¢

yoJlep sispio
buipuels 1au1o
lle yam Buoje
pajdope pue
pamainal £'9T
uonenbay
|elueul

|eloueuUly ¢
"(mey
Ag palinbas aiaym 91e40309]9 2U)
Y1IM UOIIBYNSUO) JO [2A3] 93enbape IDUNOD

ue Buipnjoul) ased ssaulsng
Jadoud e yum Jayaboy (sjueusnod
pue suojssiwiad buiuueld se yans
siamew buipnpul) Apadoud sy

JO UORIPUOD PaASAINS pue uoen|eA

J0 10adsau Ui [punod 03 papiaodd
2q ||eys vodal uspm e a5ed
yoea ur ‘me| Aq paJinbal sjussuod
Jayyo Aue yym Jayaboy ‘jpunod
ay3 Jo Ajoyane ayy INoYIM Jo
pasodsip asiMJaL30 1o pases)| ‘p|os
‘palinboe asimiayio Jo paseyoind
o( ||eys pue| uj 3sa4s3ul ON

a3 bupey sysu |euoelado

pue 21631e13s ‘|euoeindau

‘leipueuly JO UOIRISPISUOD

10 |1PUNo2 3y} uodn SjuleISsuod

[eueUl o 9ARe|SIBY| Jo

UOREISPISUOD NP INOYHM 10 3 un

pue uiejuiew ‘a30.d Ajpienbape

01 papaau 224nosal bujob

-UO JO UONEISPISUOD NP INOYJIM
paJinboe 1o paseyoind S}assy e

SJUSLLSSISSE 21N3ny 404 SISeq
Se pasn JuaLLssasse ysi pue Ajbuipiodoe
UMM 3{E3P 3 [|IM PIYRUSP! SANSS]

zeoe
|dy 20eyd ug

20noeld

159q 24nsua 03 Auedwod [euoissajold
Ag uxepapun ale spaloid

Jolew 10 MaU 104 SJUSWISSISSE YSiy

“Yoaup uonepijeA abieyd a0IAI3S 1edh Jo

pu? 1IN0 palLIed sey Wiy Aduejunodde
payiienb STy Juapuadapu]

‘urebe asea.oul

SJUBUS] UM PaJoliuow 2q 03 uoijeniis

ing abeuew ued yeys sjueus)
M3y} Alan sey Apualind buipjing

‘paopouun
1o pabuajieyoun uo uns Aew asn
10 sulaped pajepino ‘uonewlojul
Juawabeuew Jybi SUI INOYUM

— Juawabeuew 19sse Jadoidwi 2'T e




(uoisien 810z bupedal) szoz ydielW 1€ ‘[Iounod Aq ]
uo |puno) Agq panoidde pue patapisuod panoidde (341D au3 Ag Ajyzuow suop)
suonenbay |epueUld 207 MaN suone||puodal yueq Jejnbay ‘z'e'z
auop 2q o1
GZ0z |H4dy ul [1puno) ‘MalAal
AQ paydopeal pue pamaindy “paydope |enuue yyum 20ejd Ul suopenbay SpJ0dal
QT07 SlapJo Buipueis [PpoW JTVN aoe|d Ul |eueUld pue siaplQ Bulpueis *T'e'z | Jo/pue s|oJjuod |epueul syenbapeur ez




umopX0] bulnp pasden

salioyeubis

"SHSH
9531 || 490D Ajjenuue pamalAal pue
G707 Yoie pajdope suonenbey |enueuly

aoe|d ug

pajejsuial
aq ol

2oe|d ul |I¥

g ‘awi} uo pied aJe SaDI0AUI
2insus 0] Alessadau se Apejnbal

se uaddey |m SIUL “wa)SAS yueg
Ajlun syl uo swAed asioyine
pue sa210AUl Jsuiebe saLnua

MUBQ 3oaud ||Im sauojeubis ayl
"sali01eubis Junodoe yueq oM

01 S9210AU| 9U3 JO Ad0D D1u0JP3R
Ue puas pue Wwa1sAs yueg Aliun syl
pue Wwa1sAs Aduelunodoe ayj ojul
wiay3 andui |jIm J3014Q SoueUld By |
'sayoleq

Jeinbadl |jews ul Ja0IQ Soueuld

a1 01 A||E21u0JID3jR WSyl puss pue
PaAIDI2J S310AU] 104 JuaWAed Jo dn
135S SSLIOYINE [[IM ¥3|D UMO] 3y

4

-1SMO]|0J
se sainpado.ld Bupjueq dluolPa Z'q'Z

29I 493

JO J2quaW B Jou SI OYM .I0||IDUNoD
e Ag Aapenb payoayd syunodoe
pue ‘Alessadau

J1 panssi s1disoal pue Ajeipawiwl
jueq ol pred paAiedal saluow
‘|pUNo2 3yl jo HBupssw xau

2y 1e paynel sbunssw usamiaqg
Spew SJUSLLILIWOoD 10 SjuswAed
!paJinbal

SI |IDUNOD) BY3 JO uewLIiRYD

-20IA 10 |IDUNOD) 243 JO ueULIRYD
a3 Aq jeaosdde ‘sbunsaw

[IDUNOD UsaMIaqg paj3a|dwlod aq 0}
sey uopoesuel] e J1 (pajwiwod)
pa1inouj si ainjipuadxe Aue a.0joq
palinbail punod syl Ag |eaocsdde

:sydipoal/syuawAed 10) WDISAS
pue aimipuadxa Jo |eaolddy 'T°q'z

*u0ISN||02

10 uondn.iod ‘pnely ybnody)l ssoT "qQ'z

uondy

smejls

jofjuo)

il




'9ZIS
a|qeabeuew e 0} 1day aJe saydleq




"wiio) bupiojiuow e a33jdwiod o3 padinbal

‘PRY28L2 puB papiwgns
aq 03 syunodoe ‘Buipuny yojew 1oy -
1sanbal ayy yum
papiwgns aq 03 juelb auy Jo asodund

AjunLuwiod ayj 03 pajuelb

syuaidpal Juess *|PUNo) Aq pajeindns 2oe(d ur B i
ssa|uN U0 dn BPBW LSO BJE SIURID pue uopesiueblio suy Jo ﬂc:ﬁ.u_u_wm_._ou spuny Jo asn ajeudolddeur 'y'z
ay1 Aq apew sjuelb ‘jo mc_‘_B_coE
pue ‘ypim buijeap 104 saunpadold ‘1°Y'z
Al1eaA 301M3 sjUBWI|BISUl soeid U paAl@2al sueo| “jo buliojiuow suonenbaus
[enden pue 3saia3ul Ul piedal ueo| gMd |d UT pue ‘yum bujjeap J1oj sainpanold "1°6'g Buimo.lloq yum souerdwod uopn bz
‘[1DUnod 0] papodal pue Ajyjuowl .
UMO| 0] paquasald suodal >___Mu_mmm SR U] padeyucw 380png Jstiele Smy(puadzs * o._ucnmwcm.wwamwvn:\._ww%%w mw_m__Hc.m._m
- Buuoyiuow 3126png Jeinbay 147 | Pnq P 3¢
uojiesiuebio sy} uiym
sobueyd |euonelado Aq pasied sanssi .
egsAs uoneuuoyul 2oe(d ug ssalppe 03 ybnos aJiApe |BuU0ISSaJ0.d Suapenpes sEsD
[elDUBUL WOLS pa3R|dwod 00T LVA _ PP . Ll ¥ 9NUBAIY UM 3oueldwod UopN "9°7
"Alyauow papiwgns S| 00T LVA ‘12T
"JHWH 93 speu doo? Jojayojeg Jo DIAPE U0 SWoisn) pue 'SWwoIsn) g
SpHBLLARe. Ajqino puedods) J0pLTeg #0R(d UT anuans 03 suinjal Jejnbay "T'p°z | enuae IM 20ue||dwod uopN "p*
Aq 30 parued suni jjoshed Aauop 'y WH 03 3 INbayY "T*pP'e d WH Uil Il UON "pP'¢
"YOLINZ Ym pamauad juswaalbe 1eah aauy ] . R ‘Ajljiqel| @a/49A0|dws uo
"H20T UDJe|\ PaMBaIARl JOADD 2DURINSUT =3Rid UT WiEp-alg.doj soRid U] S| ROURINSUT T uone|siba) ym aoueldwod uoy 2z
‘pajulodde 1ojipne [euJajul [BUOISS2J01d
9707 AINL MAIASI IXaN “Aj[enuue pamainay — [043U0D
1d Ul [BUJSIUI JO WS1SAS pue 1ipne |eulalul
10 SS3USAIDBLL JO M3IAY |BenUUY "€'q'Z
‘Alojeubis AQ [eaoddde
. aoe|d ug
¢é pajuiodde aq 03 s103pne |1UNoD 10 juiod e Junowe UgaJ2suo jsuiebe
P32 SADI0AUI- Bupaaw |1PUNod Aq
AlaAiadsodial panoldde sjuswAed "' q'e
uonPy smels _ |o3uo) _ ASiH




uodal Alewwins seid u apeuw ale syuelb ydiym Japun siamod
31ISgam pue SaINUIW Ul papJodal 2q 0L Id U asipa.d ay3 sanulp 3y Ul buipioday 'z'1'e

sjuawaalbe diysioupied/siuelb
Japun spJepuels /aouewopad
Jood Jo/pue joJiu0d sienbapeur "I'g

2o0e|d

‘@ouewiopad Jo/pue
ul aJe syuswaalbe diysiauped ou Apuadn)

Slqedyidde 30N splepue)s diysiaupied jo Bupojuop 117




‘Ajo3e1pawiwl

|PUNOD) 0} panodal aq 0] 3210AUI
Japuiwal Jaye buipueisino sjuswAed Auy
"JUSS 2q 21e SIDI0AU] JapuILDy

Adua3sisuod Buninsus auo siu} _.,\,MH_V_MHu _ch MQMMM_ s S| syuawAed |ejual 1oy u._\m_w_wmw%_ﬁ SUELE; Aq
Mo Iy .mu“_:m BUBIIA cw D3I3LI0 PUE £707 JURISU0D Jspun ’ AT “6 sabieyp aoiAles pue sjuad jo JuswAed
1noybno.yl padojoAsp ases| pasipiepuels Man Ing eveid U] syuawiAed Jo 1disdal uo S2240 pua YIuop -uou ybnoJyy ssoj [epueuld |'Z
‘paJayo
9 01 S9sE3| pasipiepuris Mau ‘auidxa
sosea| bunsixa sy “s|euolissajoid payiienb
Algeyns Agq dn ume.ap aq 0] SaseaT
9|qeooe.d
S| Se Jej

Se 10V a3 iim
Ajdwoo seaue
[euUNWILWOD

1PV UoneuIwLdsIq
pue Ajjigesig yim aoueldwo) 7'z

920¢C Y24EN MalnRd
XN ‘SZOT UdJe PIMIIASL J9A0D 2dueINSUT

pabuelle agq 0]

sanijiqisusodadl s,Jpunod uiejdxa
01 pj2y 2q 03 UoIssas bujuiel) Z'z

play aouelnsul Ajljigel| J2Aojdwsa -

JaAojdwa ue se suonebigo
10 2JBMBUN S10||1PUN0D) MaN
"sjuawiadinbai Ajjiqer

aoe|d ug sme| JUBLLAO|AIL LM 3ouBldWOoD T2 JaAoidwiz, y3m aoueldwod UoN 2
"2oueansul Ayljigel . ‘UaAIb 10BIUOD UBYM SJaijddns 20IAISS
21|gnd Jo 20USpIAS apiAo.d 0} S1030RJ3U0D || Ic UL 10 J2A0D 22UBRINSU| JO UoREIYBA "€z
S10B.QUOD
£eiz soude ases) pref Autanie SuInd e/ JouUBURIUIRL pUB| JO MIIARY |enuuy "z ['Z
splepueis SgH 1saybiy 03 3no
PaLLIED 1B SHIOM S3INSUD I3DILQ So1IjiDed forod
C'q’T 052 995 N0 PUOP BIB [ ksl s,ipunod uo spew mE__m
pallied 2q 003 suoioadsul Jejnbal pue [enuuy — SIUDLUSSISSE S pue suoidadsul Ajayes Ll 0 P S
14Ul AlieaA 2031m3 uonippe ul “Ajedipolad sjenpinpul Jo Ayadoud
"HZ0T7 UDJB Ul PAMBIAR. JDA0D 20URINSUT paipadsul Aj[ensiA sease u”_w_m_mm__m fased pay o b:..E_\.mmmEmo iy
Ul Sl 1aA0D 2oueansul Ajjiger] oygnd "t'l'e
awl Juasaad juswaInseaw
: aoe|d ug o
ay3 1e 20e|d ul syuswaalbe diysseuped oN 2ouewlouad Jo swasAs buidopasg €1'z
uondy snjej}s jo13u0) Asid




01

SJUN0JDY |euly

'suoie|nbay Ipny Yyim
90UBPJOIIE U] 3}ISgaMm B3 pue pleoq
22130U 122435 ybiH 2y uo paAeidsip

§Z07/+20T 104 INO PaLLIed 239 suolie|nbay aoe(d ug SJUNOJJE pa}Ipne pue saJ[jou Jipne
JPNY puB SIUN0J2Y YHM 3ouelidwo)
pue pleoq ‘uonoadsul Jo sybu
"0 Ysiied ay3 2oe(d ug 2o10u 392435 ybiH ay3 uo paAe|dsip J1I94] 9SIDISXD 03 YSIM S10309[3 USym
Ul 3|gejieAe pue 21IS gam ay3 uo paysiignd aue sbuijaaw Jo Jepuajed pue sepuaby - | sainpanotd yym oueldwod UoN g
Aay ] "sejnuiw Jo sabed /g Aedsip 03 |jewsS
00] aJe spleoq 22n0u Ing sbupesw o3 Joud aoejd ug 91ISCaM U0 0y uopewlojur
paAe|dsip aie sepuabe pue sepuabe Jo 300N JO Wopaa44 Yyym aoueydwod
ul ‘awayos uopedljgnd s,|pUnod -
1S2INPad0.d pajuawndoqg "T2°E
uonoy smelis [013uU0) Asiy

021 243 yam padaisibal

sey [1pDunod aul 491D 2U3 woul s|gejieae

S| puB 21IS gam s§,|1auno)) ayy uo paysignd s
uonewojur *awayds uonedignd sy buipnpul
1DV 241 Jo sjuawalinbal ayy yum jueydwod
Ay si pue (6T0z Alenuer) 1oy UORWLIOJU]
JO Wopaal4 syl paydope sey |Dunod syl

Buimauai spasn

("10v uoneuiwdsig Ajiqesia

pue ‘}0y uojew.iojur Jo wopasld

Py suoneey 20ey - SPY JURASIDY)
‘pajusWwndop

pue sanuiw ayl uj paplodad 2g 03 SPY
10 JusWabpajmousoe s,|punod 3yl "T'q's

‘uone|siba|
JuBASJ24 U3im 2oueldwod uoN ‘g

£702Z 97 2ung Jo busaw |puno)
1e pajejsuial ouledwo) Jo Jamod |elausn

2oe|d Ul |y

*Sa]NUI 34l Ul papJodad pue »00q
sjuswAed pue s1di2oay ay3 Ul Ajjesedas
pa3si| sjuswAed /€T UORISS g€

*Alessadau JI Jybnos aoiApe |eba g'e'g

‘|lesodosd mau Aue
10} uoiyisod [eba| ayy AJle 03 Y3 HB°E

10)pNY |euaju]
3] 104 S230U BY3 Ul OS|e pue sanully sy
Ul papJodaJ siomod |eba| aspald 'gre'e

"epusbe a3 U0 paie3s 24 [[IM IN0 pallied
9Qq 0] S2AANDE UDIYM J2puUn SJamod "z e’

‘sbupeaw 1oj epusbe syl bumyes
usym 421D au3 Ag paxdauyd SallAIPRY T'B'E

‘siomod
|eb3| a3eiidosdde ulyym Jou AjAIpe
J0 SSaUIsSNq |1DUNOD) ysiied ‘e'g

sjuswaainbay |eba7 yaim asuendwo) ‘g




T20z 4o} podal

"ple0q 210U 192415
ybiH 2y3 uo JedA [epueuld syl Jo pud

‘uone|sibal yum 2oueldwod u|

*sBujeaW ||e J0J SINUIW pue sepusbe Jo
uonnqusip pue uopesedald Apwil ‘T'p'E

[aued UonRRIBUNWSY JUSY I1se3 yum buoje 20e|d U] .
2y 1e paysljgnd aq 03 pied saouemojje apeuw 10U S20UBMO||B SJ0||IDUNo
21IS-0aM pue spieoq 20130U U0 paAe(dsip ag 01 .n_ﬂmm. m%u%m z_.,w__m __mu_hu_”wmv_ 215165y _._H UH_M PEW 3 I I D 9E
uonRoy snmes |013U0D RS
21gnd ay1 Ag sjuieidwod yym buiesp -
(5202 |dy) pamaIna R e
Apuanal pue aoeid ul ainpaosold sjuiejdwio) 2oe|d ug 51gnd au AQ sauinbua yum Bulesp -
USHEHSPUN 3q 03 3HOM wmco_pﬂ_:m.cou 0} buipuodsas -
!sjuswinoop
Jo Bulpuey pue asuodsalfidigoas -
;104 sainpadold pajuawnioq "z
€707 JoquianoN pa1dopeal pue pamalndy 1day Aj2andas *[IDUNOD
'Tz0z Aing paydope pue uapm Adjod soeid u 2Je SpuUB| pauUMO |IDUNO) Uslied 40 Souewiopad Jo diyspiema)s
Buiaiyd.e pue Adjjod juswiabeuew JuswnNd0g ¢ U1 |2 Joj sjuawndop [eba| pue spasp - 21enbape Jo souspiIAd OU -
pue
paAlydle Ajpjes pue Apadoud !suoispap poddns 03 2ouUIpIAG OU -
*24N23s 5561 i 9q 0] SpPI02aY YsHed pue sainuijy pjo - ‘919|dwooul ‘abewep ‘sso| -
SUDWIND0P Sainsua Jaulged Buiy Jjooidiaiem Id Ul
pue jooidali4 ‘||eH Juowallald e palols :ssauisng |eba| Jo abelols ajes ‘1°9°¢ :uonejuswWNIop a3enbapeu a°s
Al21n23s pue Ajajes ale spJodad JuUa.LInd |y
12D 3yl Aq pajy
averd ug sajnuiw Jjo Adod paubis ‘panciddy 'cp'g
"uewLIRy)
auy Ag (sabed ||e) paubis sajnuw
ApPiesedss pa1ols pue pajeuibed paRIBy .szmwﬁE mc_g_ﬁ_u__wu_,omﬁ u o __w_._:mu 'ssaulsng
9 03 Sa3NUIW [1PUNOD JO }00q INUI|N a1 Aq _u.mEmm _u_‘mm pajeuibed mm.s:c_E [Ipuno) Jo buiuodas syenbapeur prg
‘pataquinu Aadoudd swsy INUl "Z'P’E
aoe|d ug




cl

G20z IsnBny UoNPas [ELORIPPY

s)su ABojoulda)’g

'9Z0Z AIn[ Ul anp maiaal 33N 5Z0z AinC
Ul paiepdn pue pamalAal SBM JUSWIND0P SIYL

20 Jowwng

2oe|d Ul

b20z Jowwng

Ua)3IM 2q 03 Juswndop

AbBaje1]s Juswabeury sy G
PaysI|qe1Sa SJULLISSISSE

YSH 4O 3|qeIBw [enuuy $'y

pajidwod aq 03 Ja3s16a4 s pajieleg £y
") 241NbaJ Sa0ULISWNID IS0

10 apew ale AjlADeR/SSauUISNg [1DUNOD

*[PUNOD
Ag diyspJiemals/aouewlioriad Jood
Juswabeuew ysu a3enbapeu] Oy

1Noge Ajjenuue papuiwal aq 03 S10|[IPUN0D

'pPaAidal Ayljeydsoy
Jo/pue syib Aue pue s)sata3ul Siequisw
Buiiojiuow 10y 20e|d Ul S8INPaJ0Id T B}

2oe|d ug 03 sebueyd Aue uaym/se osje ‘Ajjenuue
PaMBIAR] 9Q 0] JUSLUNDJOP SIYL "Z2'p
Juawinoop siyy — oed
2oeid Ut Ul sa4npaonold Juswabeuewl XSy T2
€75 UlW $Z0z loquianop 2bpald 10adsoy
pue Ay 03 dn paubis Ajjewloy 1pUNo) . -5.10[[IDUNGD/|IPUN0D USLIEd
aoe|d ug jusuwiuiodde Uo Siaguuswi [1PUNOD Aq Pnpuod/uone seridoiddeur ‘qy
20z AInt 62 4o bupaaw [pPUNOD lle Aq paadope pnpuo) Jo 8pod "1°q't ’ .
je pajdope pue paJapisuod [2poj Uy MaN
(™8]0 au1 Ag pjey se1doD) s00
[1PUNOD 1213SIA Y3 I8 SO0 BULIoIUO|N
ay3 Aq 1dsy| s1sad3ul ,540]|1DUNOD
Jo J23sibay 'eoe|d ul Ayendsoy | |
21ep 031 dn Ja3s16ay ay3 dooy 03 suonebijgo soeid Ul Iy pUE S1IB ‘$152.191U1 JO SIA1SIBRY 7B [IDUNOD WO} SINOAR) 10 SjUSWdNPUI

‘s1saJa3ul Jo PIyuod/Alaqug ey

Ayiadoud 10)jouno)

*91IS oM pue Japajsmaul

IV pue siaded |edo| ul uopisod a3 asipBApe
pue I3 ysiied burinoqybiau e Jo S30IAISS
2JeysS 10 WNJ0T JO 35 — aouasge wua) buon

9 ysued
Buunogybiau e Jo $221AI3S 2BYS 1O UI-pURlS 0]
4JB1S JO Jaquiall JoIUas — 20Uasqe Wa) Joys

*SIIAIBS SP3|I
a3 Jo sso| Jusuewnad Jo Alesodwa)
a1 J8A0D 0] sainpadold usmUp 1°b°g

"2|qeieaeun 343D bg




£l

"'sanled pliyy Aq pabeuew UOnREDLIDA

a1 -sdde bupaysew pue sdde oisnuw

! BuapJo auluo buipnpul syaay2 I 0}
1algns awodaq 03 anp abesn jauiR)ul ||y
‘abesn anuiuod 03 AJuapl

112y3 2n04d 03 aAey Aews oym 4gels Jo
SJagLIBW |BN1OR JO SJUNODJE 0} paJaylsl
SIUNODDE BIPaW [BDOS [IPUN0D UMO |

PV Alajes auluo
se yons uone|siba] mau Jo sayoealg

"21empJey
pue 21emyos jo buLiojiuow 30wy
obeyped poddns Jo

ped se papnpul sa1epdn 21emyos ApRa

SWaISAS JU2D1JaUl pue pa1epin0

*1eak 3y Inoybno.ayy sdnypeq pue
saJnseaw AJInd9s Jo bunojuow buiobuQ
19W aJe spiepuels Ajlinoas pue
2ouel|dwod saunsua Jipne AjLnNdas |enuuy
“JIOM3WERY) |Buassy J12gAd

ay3 yum juawubije buipnppul souendwod
A1INDas JagAD 21Seq UM 3SISSE [BIIUD
1294 yum aoeid ul abexped poddns ||

2oue||dwod A3nass J13gAd

"9Jes
JooudaJll ayy uil 1day pue asodind siy)
J10J pasn aq 0] auoyd e pue SADIASP ||e 10}
pPaoNpoJIUl BF 0} UOIIRDLIISA J0J0B) OM |
"Apj@am paiepdn pue ajes jooldadl)

ul 1dey =g 0] *aAup pJiey bunsixa

343 pue pnopD ay3 03 uonippe ul sdnxoeq
10} pasn 2q 01 a0IAsp pajdAidus paiy L
‘asue Aay) 24ojeqg senss| [enualod
Buiyoien Je pawie ‘Aduspiys WalsAs

pue AJ1un23s aAoJdwi 03 poys buiobuo
J0 Yed se sWwalsAs ||[emadl) pue snJiAjue
Jojuow Ajsnonunuod |eaua) J2gAd

Bupoey/Snaip

"N 2Y3 ui pajejnbad si Ty [aun sasiAap
W04y paAowal Jo]id-00) 10S0DI| pue 2319
1dD 1ey) Buisn woiy pabeinodsip Je1s

olignd Aq passa0oe 3q
ued Sa103SIY 9SOUM Ty AQ paisaniey
BIEp |BIUSPYUOD — TV JO 3SNSI|

-abexped poddns Ajyjuow jo
1ed se g|gejieAe aouR)SISSE [RIIUDD) J1BGAD

Loesa.q eleq




!

{IPUNOD Y3 03 343D BY3 WO |]e|IBAR dJe JUSWND0P JUSLISSISSY Juawabeuely Ysiy ay3 Jo saidoD

Liadx2
Aped paiya ayy Ag papuawituodal sabueyd pue
uonoe pue paloid pes| 01 Y43 umo ] Aindag

2o1oeid 159¢ 24NSUD 0} SUOIEDILUNWWOD
ybnoiypieaig yym usyeuspun
2q 03 9spJaxa ypne pue buiddely

a01peld
Buipuey pue buissaoo.d 1004
‘gep |euos.tad Jo 3SNSIW - YddD

"paJojiuow
34 03 Uonen)S *leajpun AJUNdaS




[

30u2120WI0) J0 1am0d [PIauaD JdD)

SaAMpalqo [BUOHESII] 10 [ED0S ' JN2|U1e BUIABL =8N 10 Sbulpiing dinba pue apiAcid o) Jamod - 61 U035 - 96T 10V (SUOISIACI "I5HA) JUIWILIBADY [E307]

SHY AU JO Hoddns pue JUALLLIENSIUR JO UOISIARI] - GpT UOMDRS

tusunoy buiBeinoaus suones|uebio 0] 2INQIAUGI 0] JaMad - bbT U0IPas

7467 1Y JUSILLLIBADE) |E207
pasn siamog
B9 /LRI T 6SZZP'L 3 (00066'% 3 |00BLLL 3 [00ZpZ'0L 3 | 00°018°2LZ 3 |00°000°0L 3
2303
SIN0OG SNEISPeoly |
SyEM AIDIS|H SIIEISpROIE
2d9 [ 3 00°000'8 3 gqniD yina A suoz
seh 000021 3 WS | UMO |
sal 00002 3 dnoib Buiuapieb Wwea) umol
615 Saoeds ajqealj| Omj Jo UoBAGUa] 00066 3 sak e/ - 3 1ama] uodiiesD)
00°000'S 3 dnoJg) uolizunoju) Jaysip
00083 10} pafdde LS 10eAa a1 buibe}s 1o 51503 00'000S 3 sah sak 00°000'y 3 BED IBIEM
VLS 00008 3 EI B 3 AjBI00S Bulluim |
00°000°L & Siaiapuem JaueL]
SIN03S BBS
papaau ojul eJoll pajsanbai g3 615 Papaau ojUl 310w |00 ||} M3Us) B E 3 |EH [ELOUWB SJ319d 18
Jna| abejiA siaad 15
SyLs SuDHINpoId [RioJawiwod ssa) bunuaiuaiddns 00'00S'E 3 S8k 20z AON ¥ S8k 00 000°E I awoy] yeiesg
GhLs sSuUDISSas UINoA Buyels sah e/l 00°000'S 3 Kiojoe 4 8id
18UBUL iMOd
SZ0Z Idy 2d9 198loud yoyd mau jo 1509 00vz's 3 Bfu /U - 3 BIpau ajpped
1ounen Aq
panosdde
GPLS 10)1d gN|2 SLCH23ULI0D BAIESID JO §)S00 000L8'S 3 Bju - 3 spuau4 juabisaipolnen
dve)
StL's 0000001 3 2 A3 HIOoS
¥ris juaas ay) Uz_am“m JO 5)80D 00°00G'E 3 (=4 UJ( pue $Z0g ACN S8 |BASa L suayaln
ans'LLE TrLE 1ueaa alj) Buibels jo s1500 00°000'0L 3 sak sak 00 0056 3 SYIOMall] IBWLING Siejspeoiq
10) pajdde
LS JU8na ay) Jo dijsiosLU0ds 00000E 3 00005 ¥ 3 19QooQ - [BAlSa4 poa4
wrLS Juana ay} jo diysiosuods 00°000'S 3 EELY 9-GzQg PUB SPA 00°000'E 3 1815E7 - [BAl)S84 P00
6lLS Buioras 100pul Jajuia/uLLINNY 0070002 X sah sah 00008 L 3 qnja 193au)
6L'S diysiosuods pue juswdinbg 008.LE 3 sak 7 ® | wed Jof sap 0D08L'El 3 qn|o simog
pasn jamod juelb jo asoding GZ0Z GZ0Z aunp SZ0Z fienigay 4974 SjUNoade| Gz-pZ0Z 0J| PAAIDal GZ-vZ0Z uopesjuebig
ydag ounod | AInf L dO®S | 173 parosdde | judy vl dOBS 1 173l vzoz 280 wioj Bupojiuow papieme [ejo}
UOHEJAPISUOD | UOQEIDPISUOD panoidde panaiddy |g panciddy
104 104




Broadstairs & St Peter’s Town Council

APPLICATION FORM
FOR FUNDING FOR GROUPS AND ORGANISATIONS

PLEASE READ THESE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

a) Please complete the form carefully in readable CAPITALS in black ink, or typed. The application
needs to contain ALL the information requested and is required to be completed and returned with
all relevant documentation. The grant-making criteria is on the Town Council's website at

www.broadstairs.gov.uk.
b) Please enclose an up-to-date copy of the Constitution/Rules of your organisation.

c) Please enclose a copy of the latest accounts for your organisation. Please be accurate about your
budget and finances. If your funding application is approved we may ask for evidence of quotes to
back up your budget statement.

d) Public sector funds are limited so we are seeking a clear account of how you meet the Council’s
priorities in putting on your event. Please ensure that you consider your answers carefully as the
Panel of Councillors will have a scoring sheet and be assessing your application in accordance with
the Grant Criteria as set out on our website.

e) |f appropriate, the Council may require that a member of the organisation attend a meeting of the
appropriate Committee to give a presentation about the request.

f) If appropriate, the Council may require that a Member of the Town Council be appointed to the
organisation requesting financial assistance.

g) Should your organisation be successful in its grant application, the Town Council requires that you
acknowledge its financial assistance in ALL publicity, publications and social media posts by using
the Town Council crest, with text “Broadstairs & St. Peter's Town Council” under the crest. Please
contact the office for a high-resolution copy of this.

h) Any financial assistance is given on the understanding that your organisation complies with current
legislation on Equalities and Diversity and Unlawful Discrimination.

Your Details

Name of Organisation:

THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB, BROADSTAIRS

Grant amount requested:

£4920.48

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

f n<
Date form received 'S’F}uCui‘Tl’QOQ-} ’
Accounts Enclosed Y‘Lﬁ ..........................
Copy of Constitution e 7. @

Grant Approved / Declined ... et erateban et e ennnr s arn e i




1. Contact Name VICTORIA SUCHAK

2. Position MANAGER

3. Address REGISTERED ADDRESS:
C/O SYRINGA, NORMAN ROAD, BROADSTAIRS, CT10 3BZ

OPERATING ADDRESS:

THE PAVILION YOUTH & COMMUNITY CAFE
ST PETER’S RECREATION GROUND
CALLIS COURT ROAD

BROADSTAIRS CT10 3AE

4. Telephone 07963226275
5. email Torial107@aol.com
6. Website www.thepavilioncommunitycafe.co.uk

7. Name & address
Of TREASURER MR IAN CURTIS

MICHAEL MARTIN PARTNERSHIP

PIERREMONT HALL

BROADSTAIRS

8. If your organisation has a management committee, how is it appointed?
If not, how is your organisation managed? Does your group/organisation have constitutional
rules?

THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB, BROADSTAIRS IS A REGISTERED CHARITABLE
INCORPORATED ORGANISATION (CIO), No. 1161470. WE HAVE FOUR APPOINTED
TRUSTEES.

DAY TO DAY ORGANISATION IS MANAGED BY VICTORIA SUCHAK (CLUB MANAGER)
WHO REPORTS TO THE TRUSTEES ON A REGULAR BASIS.




9. What are the aims / objectives of your organisation?
The objects of the CIO are:

To advance in life and relieve needs of young people through:

(a) The provision of recreational and leisure time activities provided in the interest of
social welfare, designed to improve their conditions of life;

(b) Providing support and activities which develop their skills, capacities and capabilities
to enable them to participate in society as mature and responsible individuals.

The population of Thanet will benefit from the work of the Charity. The charity will put
particular emphasis on reaching young people who have poorer access to physical
activities and learning because of poverty, disability or ethnicity in an area of high
deprivationand levels of unemployment.

10. How does your organisation benefit the local community of Broadstairs & St. Peter’'s?

We operate from The Pavilion Youth & Community Café, and provide a safe, stimulating,
fun, well-organised and supervised place for young people to enjoy. As a direct result of
young people being engaged in our club they take responsibility for themselves and
others, and our community as a whole benefits through reduced anti-social behaviour,
an understanding of needs, and support for each other.

We are currently the only established after school open access youth club provision in
Broadstairs, having started as a grass-roots club and progressing to a vibrant, essential
community hub with our own building (with a 20 year TDC lease, 13 years remaining).

Our young people and their families are taking pride in us and their community, raising
aspirations, enjoying a better quality of life, and creating opportunities.

Our team has developed professionally, we have created employment, and now aspire to
provide a long-term, community-centred service which benefits all users.

11. Approximately how many people benefit from the activities of your organisation?

Broadstairs & St.
Members: Non-members: ....... Peter's Visitors: .......
130....... Residents: 250.......

12. Amount of grant being requested £4920.48
An amount must be stated




13. For what purpose will the grant be used? Please be specific.

The grant will be used to provide two part-time youth workers to help deliver our vital club
sessions at the Pavilion Youth & Community Café, St Peter’s from September to December
2025. We currently run three youth club sessions, aimed at children aged 7-16.

We ensure we have at least three staff on duty per youth club session (including the
Manager), to ensure safety and the correct ration of staff to young people. Out staff hold
Enhanced DBS clearance, all are qualified First Aiders, have Level 2 Safeguarding training,
sports coaching, and a wide range of skills which support our youth provision.

When KCC cut their youth provision commissioning last year, we became dependant on raising
our core cost funding from other charitable organisations, including Kent Community
Foundation and Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust, both of whom have recognised the
importance of our work and have granted us three-year funding towards our costs. However
this is a reducing amount each year, and we are now having to access our Reserves to
maintain our current level of provision. We were hugely grateful to Broadstairs & St Peter’s
Town Council for a grant earlier this year, which helped us through to Easter. We have
achieved “Approved Provider” status with KCC for their Holiday Activities & Food programme
which pays for holiday provision for children who receive benefits-related free school meals,
however this is only for a portion of the summer, Christmas and Easter holidays. Term time
provision is vital to our local young people, especially as other local youth clubs in the district
are being forced to close or reduce their services.

14. Please explain how the project links to at least one of the Council’s ‘Cleaner, Safer, Kinder’
initiatives:

We provide a safe, stimulating, fun, supportive, caring, well-organised and supervised place
for young people to enjoy. As a direct result of young people being engaged in our club, they
take responsibility for themselves and others, and our community as a whole benefit through
reduced anti-social behaviour, an understanding ofneeds, and support and kindness towards
each other.

To include all the Coundil’s initiatives, we also encourage all children using our club to take
responsibility for reqularly clearing rubbish nearby to us, using our recycling bins, and have an
understanding of the importance of cleanliness and hygiene.

We are currently the only established free, after school open access youth dub provision in
Broadstairs. Since the reduction of KCC-run provision, we are seeing more children coming
from further afield — Margate, Ramsgate, and the outlying villages — as many attend our high
schoals in Broadstairs and we are easily accessible to them after school.

Our young people and their families take great pride in us and value our services to our
community. We encourage aspirations, enjoying a better quality of life, and creating
15. opportunities.

= T T

£5000 Date(s) February 2025 to April 2025

16. How was this money spent?

We used the grant to pay for a youth worker and a sports coach to help deliver our term-
time youth club provision.




Please provide a breakdown of your project’s costs. Please note that this should be a breakdown
of your total project costs

Expenditure (eg Equipment, Transport etc) £
Senior Youth Worker @ £18.48ph x 9hrs pw x 16weeks (Sep-Dec 2025) £2661.12
Youth Worker @ £15.69ph x 9hrs pw x 16 weeks (Sep to Dec 2025) £2259.36
(Hourly rate includes accrued holiday pay @ 12.07%) £

£

£

£
Total Project Costs This should match the Total funding required for £4920.48
your project

Please provide the following details from your most recent annual accounts.

Total Income £74307
Less Total Expenditure £68609
Surplus / Loss £5698

Savings (Reserves, Cash, Investments) £64461

You should also enclose the most recent set of accounts. (See checklist on front page)

Your Declaration

Please complete the section below as the final part of your application.
Failure to complete this declaration could result in a delay to your application.

Have you read and do you agree to comply with the Broadstairs and St. Peter's Town
Council Criteria for the Awarding of Grants?

[Yes: X | No: |

Are you an employee of the Town Council or Thanet District Council? Are you related to an
employee or a Councillor at the Town Council or Thanet District Council?
No




| am an Employee: Please record your job title, department and line-manager.

My relative is: Please provide their name, your relationship to them, and the role/job that
they play at the Council.

| certify that the information given on this form is correct, and understand that the form will
provide the basis on which the grant application is considered. | enclose an up to date copy
of the constitution or rules of the organisation and the latest accounts.

SIGNED: Victoria Suchak DATE: 12" August 2025

Please return the completed form — together with all appropriate attachments:

The Town Clerk

Broadstairs & St. Peter’s Town Council
Pierremont Hall

Broadstairs

CT10 1JX

town.clerk@broadstairs.gov.uk
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THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

The trustees present their annual report and financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2025.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies set out in note | to the financial
statements and comply with the charity's governing document, the Charities Act 2011 and "Accounting and Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102)" (effective 1 January 2019).

Objectives and activities

To advance in life and relieve needs of voung people in Thanet through:

(a) the provision of recreational and leisure time activities provided in the interest of social welfare. designed to improve
their conditions of life;

{b) providing support and activities which develop their skills. capacities and capabilities to enable them to participate in
society as mature and responsible individuals.

The Charity will put particular emphasis on reaching young people who have poorer access to physical activities and learning
because of poverty, disability or ethnicity in an area of high deprivation and levels of unemployment.

Our Youth Club aims to:

. Provide a safe, happy. warm and stimulating environment for all young people to play. learn and develop freely.

. Help voung people to develop responsibility for themselves and their actions and to become competent.
confident. independent and co-operative individuals.

. Encourage voung people to have a positive attitude and respect for both themselves and other people.
. Offer inclusive services that are accessible to all young people in the community.
. Undergo regular monitoring and evaluation of our services to ensure that the Club continues to meet the needs

of young people.

The trustees have paid due regard to guidance issued by the Charity Commission in deciding what activities the charity should
undertake.




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

Achievements and performance

The past year has seen us maintain our high quality of youth provision, Holiday clubs. café service, and Minizone baby group.
This is mainly due to the security of grants from Colyer Fergusson Charitable Trust, Kent Community Foundation, KCC HAF
Funding for our holiday clubs, Broadstairs and St.Peter's Town Council and Streetgames, as well as a number of smaller grants
and donations which have enabled the smooth-running of the Pavilion. and security of employment for our statt.

Although our Commissioned Agreement with KCC ended last March, we have continued to align with their relevant strategic
plans and outcomes, which included:

Secure parenting:

. Champion good familial mental health and emotional well-being, so parents are able to develop secure
attachments and confidenee in their relationships with their children.
. Focus on those affected by isolation and challenges in accessing services.

Readiness to learn:

. Support development in pre-birth and early years. overcome barriers including poverty and develop a
shared understanding of “Readiness to learn”.

. Support families to achieve successful transitions to enable children and young people to access learning
and thrive in their development and future opportunities.

. Provide support for families. children and young people with special educational needs or disabilities.

Providing opportunities to achieve and raise aspirations for children and young people:

. Support young people whao are not in education, training or employment (NEET). or persistently school
absent, to overcome barriers and access appropriate opportunities to enable them to realise their potential
and aspirations, particularly where there are challenges in accessing services.

. Support young people and their parents/carers particularly where the child/young person is experiencing
anxiety related to educational attendance.

. Support children and young people’s resilience when in education, through good pastoral care, recognising
the impact of bullying, low confidence and friendship difficulties on their mental health.

. Provide opportunities for young people to participate in activities, including accredited programmes, and

celebrate the achievements of young people and share this widely with partners and families.

Building resilience from exploitation and improving emotional well-being of children and young people:

. Equip children, young people and parents with the skills and behaviours to become more emotionally
resilient and improve emotional well-being.

. Support families to understand adolescent development.

. Support those at risk of exploitation. drug and alcohol misuse and those alfected by poverty and isolation.

. Provide adequate youth provision recognising the importance of face-to-face delivery particularly to build
relationships.

Supporting child victims of domestic abuse:

. Develop multi-agency responses to increase safeguarding to children living in an environment of domestic
abuse.

. Develop a multi-agency response to reducing offending behaviours and holding perpetrators to account for
domestic abuse.

. Improve resilience for children and young people exposed to domestic abuse

. Partners and families to recognise the importance of the lived experience of the child.

. Provide access to safe spaces outside of the family home.




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

Fundraising

We are in year two of 3-year grants from Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust and Kent Community Foundation. and have
benelited from a number of smaller grants from organisations such as StreetGames. Broadstairs & St Peter’s Town Council.
London Array. and from KCC for the Holiday Activities and Food programme which we delivered during the Easter and
Summer holidays. with huge success. These grants contribute to our core costs (staff. utilities ete).

We have also received grants from our County Councillor (Member Grant), Thanet Business Network, and Thanet Lotto.
Admiral Aviation. and Holy Trinity Church Broadstairs. to help with activities costs including trips out. art and sport resources,
new flooring and a new oven!

We receive regular private donations from well-wishers, including cash into our collection pots at the cafe.

KCC confirmed funding for Easter Holiday Club with their HAF (Holiday Activities and Food) fund. There were some
conditions to this fund. which is aimed at families with children who receive free school meals. but the money covered most of
our expenses for 4 days of Easter delivery. We have now achieved “Approved Provider” status with KCC to continue funding
HAF Holiday Clubs for 2 years, to Christmas 2026.

We are very grateful to the Co-Op for their food donations 3 days per week

Broadstairs Business Club give a donation of £100 per month which pays for much of the food we provide for the voung
people, especially through the holidays.

We receive around £25 per month from proceeds of the Thanet Lotto. and occasional donations from the EasyFundraising
shopping platform.

Financial review

The Trustees have paid due regard to guidance issued by the Charity Commission in deciding what activities the charity should
undertake.

Due to the current economic crisis costs have increased.

It is the policy of the charity that unrestricted funds which have not been designated for a specific use should be maintained at a
level equivalent to between three and six month’s expenditure. The Trustees consider that reserves at this level will ensure that,
in the event of a significant drop in funding, they will be able to continue the charity’s current activities while consideration is
given to ways in which additional funds may be raised. This level of reserves has been maintained throughout the year.

The trustees have assessed the major risks to which the charity is exposed. and are satisfied that systems are in place to mitigate
exposure to the major risks.




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

Plans for future periods

Our financial vear started on 1st March, which brought the end of the KCC Commissioned funding from Kent County Council,
which we have benefitted from for the past 11 years. Prior to that, KCC granted us Partnership Awards, so we have a long-
standing relationship with them. for which we are very proud and grateful for.

As a legacy of this relationship, we have a strong governance and administrative structure, with CPD opportunities for our staff,
an established and professional programme of youth club activities. and a database providing wealth of reports to substantiate
further funding applications. We still have a supportive relationship with KCC through their HAF (Holiday Fund) programme,

We have control of what and how we deliver our youth service to the young people of Broadstairs. As a result. we are now a
highly respected, professional and valued youth club, and our community café is thriving. This was formally recognised
recently with a Community Champion Award being presented to Victoria Suchak.

This support. along with the years of experience we have gained. ensures that we are more than capable of maintaining a
sustainable youth club and community café for the years ahead.

. We have 12 years remaining on our lease for the Pavilion with Thanet District Council.

. We have a strong, supportive, knowledgeable Board of Trustees.

. We have dedicated, experienced staff. We are recruiting more.

. We have people who want to work for us, and support us.

. We have financial Reserves to see us through the next 6-9 months until we secure further funding.

. We are forming a strong. workable strategy which will guide our future plans, including funding,
staffing and delivery.

. We are part of a community who value and trust us. and will fight for us when necessary.

Structure, governance and management

The charity is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation.

The trustees who served during the year and up to the date of signature of the financial statements were:

Mrs T Dickinson
Mr [ Curtis

Mrs L Baker

Mr T Boyce

None of the trustees has any beneficial interest in the charity. All of the trustees are members of the charity and guarantee to
contribute £1 in the event of a winding up.

The trustees' report was approved by the Board of Trustees.

Mrs T Dickinson
Trustee

3 April 2025




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

[ report to the trustees on my examination of the financial statements of The Zone Youth Club (the charity) for the year ended
28 February 2025.

Responsibilities and basis of report

As the trustees of the charity you are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of the Charities Act 2011 (the 2011 Act).

I report in respect of my examination of the charity’s financial statements carried out under section 145 of the 2011 Act. In
carrying out my examination | have followed all the applicable Directions given by the Charity Commission under section
145(3)(b) of the 2011 Act.

Independent examiner's statement

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the charity has prepared financial statements in accordance with Accounting and
Reporting by Charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Treland (FRS 102) in preference to the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended
Practice issued on 1 April 2003 which is referred to in the extant regulations but has now been withdrawn.

I understand that this has been done in order for financial statements to provide a true and fair view in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.

[ have completed my examination. [ confirm that no matters have come to my attention in connection with the examination
giving me cause to believe that in any material respect:

I accounting records were not kept in respect of the charity as required by section 130 of the 2011 Act: or

2 the financial statements do not accord with those records: or

3 the financial statements do not comply with the applicable requirements concerning the form and content of accounts set
out in the Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 other than any requirement that the accounts give a true and
fair view which is not a matter considered as part of an independent examination.

[ have no concerns and have come across no other matters in connection with the examination to which attention should be
drawn in this report in order to enable a proper understanding of the financial statements to be reached.

Claire Dean FCCA

MMP Limited

Chartered Certified Accountants
18/20 Canterbury Road
Whitstable

Kent

CT3 4EY

England

Dated: 3 April 2025




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
INCLUDING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

Unrestricted
funds
2025
Notes £
Income from:
Donations and legacies 3 9.123
Charitable activities
The Pavilion Youth &
Community Café 4 15.124
Investments 5 716
Total income 24.963
Expenditure on:
Charitable activities 6 17.189
Net income/(expenditure) for the
vear/
Net movement in funds 7.774
Fund balances at 29 February
2024 47,607
Fund balances at 28 February
2025 55.382

Restricted Total
funds
2025 2025
£ £
- 9.123
49,344 64,468
- 716
49344 74,307
51.420 68.609
(2.076) 5.698
11.156 58.763
9.079 64.461

Unrestricted Restricted Total
funds funds

2024 2024 2024

£ £ £
6.001 - 6.001
30,039 19,540 49,599
530 - 530
36,590 19,540 56,130
30.345 42.887 73,232
6.245 (23.347) (17.102)
37.096 38.769 75.865
47.607 11.156 58,763

The statement of financial activities includes all gains and losses recognised in the year.

All income and expenditure derive from continuing activities.




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 28 FEBRUARY 2025

Notes

Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11

Current assets

Debtors 12
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one

year 13
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Income funds

Restricted funds
Unrestricted funds - general

2025

The financial statements were approved by the Trustees on 3 April 2025

Mrs T Dickinson
Trustee

1.063

63.398

64,461

2024

2.940
56.861

59.801

(1.678)

640

58.123

58,763




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

1.1

Accounting policies

Charity information
The Zone Youth Club is a charitable incorporated organisation registered with the Charity Commission 29 April 2015.

Accounting convention

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the charity's [governing document], the Charities Act
2011, FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland™ ("FRS 102”) and the
Charities SORP "Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities
preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland (FRS 102)" (effective 1 January 2019). The charity is a Public Benefit Entity as defined by FRS 102.

The charity has taken advantage of the provisions in the SORP for charities not to prepare a Statement of Cash Flows.

The financial statements have departed from the Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 only to the extent
required to provide a true and fair view. This departure has involved following the Statement of Recommended Practice
for charities applying FRS 102 rather than the version of the Statement of Recommended Practice which is referred to in
the Regulations but which has since been withdrawn.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling. which is the functional currency of the charity. Monetary amounts in
these financial statements are rounded to the nearest £.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. [medified to include the revaluation of
frechold properties and to include investment properties and certain financial instruments at fair value]. The principal
accounting policies adopted are set out below.

Going concern

At the time of approving the financial statements. the trustees have a reasonable expectation that the charity has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus the frustees continue to adopt the going
concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Charitable funds
Unrestricted funds are available for use at the discretion of the trustees in furtherance of their charitable objectives.

Restricted funds are subject to specific conditions by donors as to how they may be used. The purposes and uses of the
restricted funds are set out in the notes to the financial statements.

Endowment funds are subject to specific conditions by donors that the capital must be maintained by the charity.

Income

[ncome is recognised when the charity is legally entitled to it after any performance conditions have been met, the
amounts can be measured reliably, and it is probable that income will be received.

Cash donations are recognised on receipt. Other donations are recognised once the charity has been notified of the
donation. unless performance conditions require deferral of the amount. [ncome tax recoverable in relation to donations
received under Gift Aid or deeds of covenant is recognised at the time of the donation.

Legacies are recognised on receipt or otherwise if the charity has been notified of an impending distribution. the amount
is known, and receipt is expected. If the amount is not known, the legacy is treated as a contingent asset.




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

1.5

L6

L7

1.8

Accounting policies (Continued)

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit to a third party, it is
probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement, and the amount of the obligation can be
measured reliably.

Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs.
including support costs involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated
directly to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are not
attributable to a single activity are apportioned between those activities on a basis consistent with the use of resources.
Central staff costs are allocated on the basis of time spent, and depreciation charges are allocated on the portion of the
asset’s use.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost or valuation, net of depreciation
and any impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets less their residual values over their useful lives
on the following bases:

Fixtures and fittings 20% reducing balance

The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value of the asset, and is recognised in the statement of financial activities.

Impairment of fixed assets

At each reporting end date, the charity reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated in order to deterniine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdralfts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are derecognised when the charity’s contractual obligations expire or are discharged or cancelled.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the application of the charity’s accounting policies. the trustees are required to make judgements. estimates and
assumptions about the carrving amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised where the revision affects only that period. or in the period of
the revision and future periods where the revision affects both current and future periods.




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

3

4

th

Donations and legacies

Donations and gifts

Charitable activities

Performance related grants
Café sales

Analysis by fund
Unrestricted funds - general
Restricted funds

Investments

Interest receivable

Unrestricted

Unrestricted

funds funds
general general
2025 2024

£ £

9.123 6,001

The Pavilion The Pavilion
Youth & Youth &
Community Community
Café Café

2025 2024

£ £

55.814 42.384
8,654 7.215
64.468 49,599
15,124 30.059
49,344 19,540
64,468 49,599
Unrestricted Unrestricted
funds funds
general general
2025 2024

£ £

716 530

-10-



THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

6 Charitable activities

Staff costs

Depreciation and impairment
Café purchases

Games and equipment
Activities

Light and heat

Rates

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance
Telephone

Computer and internet
Printing, postage and stationery
Travel costs

Training

Sundry expenses

Share of governance costs (see note 8)

Analysis by fund
Unrestricted funds - general
Restricted funds

7 Description of charitable activities

The Pavilion Youth & Community Café
Community calg and youth club.

The Pavilion The Pavilion

Youth & Youth &
Community Community
Café Cafeé
2025 2024
£ £
52,082 56,863
266 360
3,966 4,905
1.346 1.374
3,428 4.281
2,543 1.113
345 45
965 1,357
976 234

58 286
392 372
101 127

55 27

126 439
560 249
67,409 72.032
1.200 1.200
68.609 73.232
17,189 30,345
51.420 42,887
68.609 73.232




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

8

10

Support costs

Support costs Governance 2025 Support costs  Governance 2024
costs Costs
£ £ £ £ £ £
Accountancy - 1,200 1.200 - 1,200 1.200
- 1,200 1.200 - 1.200 1,200
Analysed between
Charitable activities - 1.200 1.200 - 1.200 1.200
Trustees
The trustees did not receive any remuneration during the year.
Employees
The average monthly number of employees during the year was:
2025 2024
Number Number
7 5
Employment costs 2025 2024
£ £
Wages and salaries 52,082 56.863

There were no employees whose annual remuneration was more than £60,000.




THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

11  Tangible fixed assets
Fixtures and fittings

£
Cost
At 29 February 2024 4,030
Additions 689
At 28 February 2025 4,719
Depreciation and impairment
At 29 February 2024 3.390
Depreciation charged in the year 266
At 28 February 2025 3.656
Carrying amount
At 28 February 2025 1,063
At 28 February 2024 640
12 Debtors
2025 2024
Amounts falling due within one year: £ £
Other debtors 1,498 2.940
13  Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
2025 2024
£ £
Other taxation and social security 688 478
Other creditors 50 -
Accruals and deferred income 1.200 1.200

1,938 1.678

-13-



THE ZONE YOUTH CLUB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 28 FEBRUARY 2025

14

Analysis of net assets between funds

Unrestricted Restricted Total
funds funds
2025 2025 2025
£ £ £
Fund balances at 28
February 2025 are
represented by:
Tangible assets 1.063 - 1,063
Current assets/(liabilities) 63.398 - 63,398
64.461 - 64.461

Related party transactions

Unrestricted Restricted Total
funds funds

2024 2024 2024

£ £ £

640 - 640

58,123 - 58,123

58,763 - 58,763

There were no disclosable related party transactions during the year (2024 - none).

- 14 -



Employees’ Expenses Policy

BROADSTAIRS & ST. PETER'S TOWN COUNCIL

For consideration by Council on Monday 29 September 2025
J— Adopted: TBC

Next review:TBC

Purpose

This policy sets out the Council's rules on how employees can claim for expenses incurred in the

performance of their duties for the Council. The purpose of this policy is to ensure that employees
are properly reimbursed for legitimate business expenses and to ensure that these expenses are

treated appropriately for tax purposes. It does not apply to councillors.

General procedure

The Council will reimburse you for actual expenditure that is incurred wholly, necessarily and
exclusively in connection with authorised duties that you undertake in the course of your
employment. To claim for expenses, you must use the Council's expenses claim forms and set out
the reasons why the expense was incurred on the claim form. If you are unsure whether an expense
can be claimed, you must seek prior written authorisation from the Clerk.

Expenses will not be paid unless supporting evidence is provided, together with a completed
expense claim form. This should include original receipts or invoices with the date and time of the
transaction (unless you are claiming for mileage). When claiming for travel expenses on public
transport, you should enclose the tickets showing the departure point and destination of your
journey, where possible. Credit and debit card statements will not be accepted. Where you are
submitting a VAT receipt, you should set out:

e the name and VAT registration number of the retailer or service provider;
e the goods and services provided; and
e the amount of VAT payable.

Once completed and signed, you should submit your expense claim form to the Clerk for approval.
Once approved the claim form will be passed to the Finance Officer for payment.

Expenses claims must be submitted within 30 days of the expense being incurred. If this is not
practical, written approval for any extension will be required from the Clerk. The Council reserves
the right to withhold any payment where prior written approval has not been given.

The Council may return an expense claim form to you without payment if it is completed incorrectly
or lacks supporting evidence.

The Council will pay claims for authorised expenses by BACS transfer into the same bank account
into which your salary is paid.

In general, you should not incur expenses other than in the categories listed below. However, if you
have claims for expenditure other than for those categories listed below, you should seek written
approval from the Clerk before incurring the expense. The Council will accept email as written
approval where it is required in this policy.



Any queries in relation to this policy should be directed to the Clerk.
Training

When attending training courses all employees and be able to claim travel expenses for the
difference in the usual home to work costs. Where the training takes place outside contracted daily
hours, part-time employees should take TOIL on the basis as time spent on training is working time.

Some training can be very expensive and as a condition for funding training, the council requires full
repayment of all costs incurred for any training course in excess of £450 should an employee not
complete the training or leave the council within a year of completion. Repayment of costs reduces
to 50% reimbursement in the second year.

Travel

Employees and managers should consider whether or not travel is necessary or if there are more
appropriate means (for example tele-conferencing or video-conferencing).

Rail

You may claim for standard class rail fares only. Where possible, rail journeys should be booked
well in advance to benefit from any discounts for early booking.

Use of your own car

It may be appropriate and cost-effective to use your own car when travelling on business, for
example if you are travelling with other staff or councillors or, where there is limited public transport
to your destination, or the journey time is significantly shorter than using public transport. Any use of
your own car on business is subject to you:

e holding a full UK driving licence;
¢ ensuring that your car is roadworthy and fully registered; and
e holding comprehensive motor insurance that provides for business use.

Prior authorisation should be sought from [the Clerk] (or the Chair in the case of the Clerk), before
using your own car on business. The Council accepts no liability for any accident, loss, damage or
claim arising out of any journey that you make on business. The Council will not pay for the cost of
any insurance policy on your own car.

To claim for petrol expenditure, you should set out the distance of the journey undertaken on your
expenses claim form. The Council will pay you a mileage allowance of [45p] per mile for mileage
under 10,000 miles and [25p] per mile for mileage over 10,000 miles, or such other rate as set out
from time to time by HM Revenue and Customs. The Council will pay for tolls, congestion charges
and parking costs incurred, where applicable.

Use of bicycle or Motorcycle

If use of your bicycle or motorcycle is approved, you can claim a mileage allowance of [20p] or [24p]
per mile respectively. Any use of your own motorcycle on business is subject the same
requirements as a car (see above).

Taxis



Any use of taxis will require prior approval and only in limited circumstances. These are:

o where taking a taxi would result in a significantly shorter travel time than using public
transport;

» where there are several employees travelling together; or

o where personal security and safety of employees is an issue, for example taxis may be
permitted after 9.30pm.

You must obtain a receipt with details of the date, place of departure and destination of the journey.
Overnight accommodation

As a guideline for travel on council business you should book accommodation equivalent to three-
star standard or less. You may book hotel accommodation of up to [£120] maximum in a major city
and [£100] elsewhere. It is your responsibility to ensure that any hotel reservations are cancelled
within the required cancellation period if they are no longer required.

Meals

If you are required to be away from home overnight on council business, or if you are required to
work beyond your contracted hours, you may claim up to:

e £10 for breakfast (if this is not included in the hotel room rate);
e £15 for lunch;
e £20 for dinner

The maximum amounts above are inclusive of drinks. Alcohol cannot be reclaimed under any
circumstances.

You should supply receipts and invoices for all hotel and meal expenses other than for the daily
allowance, where no receipt is required.

Annual events

The Council may decide to hold a staff event, such as a Christmas meal or other celebration.
Except where agreed to the contrary, attendance is not compulsory, and you will remain responsible
for any expenses you incur.

Expenses that will not be reimbursed
The Council will not reimburse you for:

e the cost of any travel between your home and usual place of work (except in exceptional
circumstances for early morning/late night transport as set out above);

e the cost of any travel undertaken for personal reasons;

¢ the cost of any travel for your partner or spouse;

e any fines or penalties incurred while on council business for whatever reason, including
penalties for not paying for a rail ticket in advance of boarding the train and penalties or fines
associated with motoring offences, including speeding or parking fines, clamping or vehicle
recovery charges;

e alcohol; and



e cash advances or withdrawals from an ATM machine.

You are required to pay for any travel costs incurred by your partner or spouse in the event that he
or she accompanies you on business. Your spouse or partner must have adequate travel insurance
for that journey.

False claims

If the Council considers that any expenditure claimed was not legitimately incurred on behalf of the
Council, it may request further details from you. The Council will thoroughly investigate and check
any expenses claim as it sees fit. It may withhold payment where insufficient supporting documents
have been provided. Where payment has been made to you prior to the discovery that the claim
was not legitimate or correct, it may deduct the value of that claim from your salary.

Any abuse of the Council's expenses policy will not be tolerated. This includes, but is not limited to:

e false expenses claims;

e claims for expenses that were not legitimately incurred;

e claims for personal gain;

» claims for hospitality and/or gifts without them having been declared; and

e receipt by you of hospitality and/or gifts from contacts that may be perceived to influence
your judgment.

The Council will take disciplinary action where appropriate and, in certain circumstances, may treat
a breach of this policy as gross misconduct, which may result in your summary dismissal. In
addition, the Council may report the matter to the police for investigation and criminal prosecution.

This is a non-contractual procedure which will be reviewed from time to time.



@ Drugs & Alcohol Policy

- BROADSTAIRS & ST. PETER’S TOWN COUNCIL
M ADOPTED: TBC
APPROVED: TBC
1. Purpose

Being under the influence of alcohol or drugs can seriously impair an individual’s judgment and
reactions leading to an increased risk of accidents and injuries occurring.

The aim of this policy is to ensure the safety of all employees, workers, and visitors by having
clear rules in place regarding use and possession of alcohol and drugs, and to support those
who have reported a problem with alcohol or drug dependence.

For the purpose of the policy, alcohol dependence is defined as:

“The habitual drinking of intoxicating liquor by an employee, whereby the employee’s ability to
perform their duties is impaired or their attendance at work is interfered with, or they endanger the
safety of others.”

Drug dependence is defined as:

“The habitual taking of drugs by an employee other than drugs prescribed as medication, whereby
the employee’s ability to perform their duties is impaired, or their attendance at work is interfered
with, or they endanger the safety of others.”

2. Principles

e Allemployees and workers will be treated consistently and fairly in line with this policy.

e Ruleson drugs and alcohol will be strictly enforced.

e Those who admit to having a problem with alcohol or drugs shall be fully supported by
their line manager.

e Employees with an illness related to alcohol or drugs are encouraged to disclose this at
their earliest opportunity to ensure support and help with treatment.

e All matters concerning alcohol and drugs shall be treated as confidential.

e This policy is designed to comply with relevant legislation such as the Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974 and the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971.

3. Scope

e The Council’s Drugs and Alcohol policy applies to all employees.

e Therules laid out in this policy apply to all employees, workers and contractors.

e Misconduct in relation to alcohol and drugs will be dealt with in line with the Council’s
appropriate policies.

e Poor performance in relation to alcohol and drugs will be dealt with in line with the
Council’s appropriate policies.

e Problems with attendance or a long term alcohol/drugs related illness will be managed
in line with the council’s appropriate policies.
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4, Rules

The Council’s policy is that during working hours and whilst on duty at the work
premises***employees must be free from the influence of drugs or alcohol. This will help ensure
that the health and safety of employees and others with whom they come into contact, to
maintain the efficient and effective operation of the Council, and to ensure customers receive
the service they require. For these reasons, the following rules will be strictly enforced.

No employee, worker or contractor shall:

e Report or try to report for work when unfit* due to alcohol or drugs (whether illegal or
not) or to substance abuse;

e Bein possession of alcohol orillegal drugs** in the workplace;

e Supply others with illegal drugs** in the workplace;

e Supply others with alcohol in the workplace, except | the course of work duties. For
example serving customer drinks at the bar or at Civic functions for example Civic
Ceremony.

e Consume alcohol or illegal drugs or abuse any substance whilst at work.

*Whether an employee is fit for work is @ matter for the reasonable opinion of management.
“*|llegal drugs include but are not limited to heroin, cannabis/marijuana, cocaine, ecstasy and
amphetamines.

***Civic functions and other Civic activities - on the occasion when an employee is asked to
work at a civic function when there is the likelihood of alcohol being available, an employee will
be notified when the work duty period ends by the Town Clerk or their nominated deputy. After
this announcement and employee is free to engage with others in partaking of alcohol on a
social basis (unless they have notified the Council that they have a problem with alcohol when
they will be prohibited from partaking).

In addition employees, workers or contractors must:
e Ensure they are aware of the side effects of any prescription drugs;
e Advise their line manager or a member of the management team immediately of any side
effects of prescription drugs, which may affect work performance or the health and
safety of themselves or others, for example, drowsiness.

Contravention of these rules is gross misconduct and the Council will take disciplinary action for
any breach of these rules, which may include summary dismissal. In the case of agency workers
or contractors, services may be terminated immediately upon breach of these rules. When there
is reasonable belief that an individual is under the influence of alcohol or drugs on reporting to
for work or during the course of work, (for example if there was a strong smell of alcohol on the
person’s breath), they must be sent home immediately.

In addition, possession of or dealing in illegal drugs on Council premises will, without exception,
be reported to the Police.

5. Help and Support

The Council will endeavour to ensure that advice and help are made available to any employee
who feels they have a problem with alcohol or drug misuse. In the first instance, individuals will
be encouraged to seek help from their General Practitioner.
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Under these circumstances and with the employee’s consent, a referral will be made to the
Occupational Health Service. It may occasionally be necessary to request that the employee
refrains from work temporarily, or undertakes restricted duties to ensure their own safety and
that of others. The Council may also allow additional time off (normally unpaid) for employees
to obtain treatment or attend support groups. Any employee who seeks the assistance of the
Council in finding treatment for a drugs or alcohol problem has the Council’s complete
assurance of confidentiality.

Some useful links to websites are provided below.

Alcoholics Anonymous
National help line on 0800 9177 650 or contact us by email: help@aamail.org

There is also the opportunity for Live Chat - to message one of their volunteers. (This service is
not staffed round-the-clock). The "Chat Box" is found on this page https://www.alcoholics-
anonymous.org.uk/

These services are staffed by volunteer members of AA who will be happy to answer your
questions or put you in touch with those who can.

Alternatively, by post: - General Service Office (GSO) Alcoholics Anonymous, PO Box 1, 10 Toft
Green, York YO1 7NJ. Tel. 01904 644026 (Monday to Thursday 9am to 5pm - Friday 9am to
4.30pm) Email:- aainformation@gsogb.org.uk

FRANK
Tel 0300 123 6600 (24 hours) www.talktofrank.com

NHS (Information and advice from the National Health Service) www.nhs.uk
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